Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District
3324 Topeka Street

Riverbank, CA 95367

Phone: (209) 869-7470 Fax: (209) 869-7475
Email: admin@scfpd.us

Www.scfpd.us
Jonathan Goulding Charles E. Neal Greg Bernardi Brandon Rivers Steven Stanfield
President Vice President Director Director Director
BOS District 2 Riverbank BOS District 1 Woaterford BOS District 1

AGENDA
October 20, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.
REGULAR AND CLOSED SESSION MEETINGS OF THE
STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION
DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Station 26 Meeting Room, 3318 Topeka Street, Riverbank, CA
(THE AGENDA PACKET IS POSTED AT EACH SCFPD LOCATION AND AT WWW.SCFPD.US)

MEETING TELECONFERENCE INFORMATION

Topic: SCFPD October Regular Board Meeting
Time: Oct 20, 2022 06:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88242390017

Meeting ID: 882 4239 0017
One tap mobile
+16694449171,,88242390017# US
+17207072699,,88242390017# US (Denver)

THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD VIA TELECONFERENCE AND WILL NOT BE PHYSICALLY
OPEN TO THE PUBLIC. ALL MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING
VIA TELECONFERENCE, AT THIS TIME, YOU WILL BE GIVEN THE OPPORTUNITY TO
PROVIDE PUBLIC COMMENTS.

NOTICE
The Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District Board of Directors meeting will be conducted
virtually pursuant to the provisions of Assembly Bill 361 amending the Ralph M. Brown Act and
Government Code Section 54953(e) (and without compliance with section 54953(b)(3)) related to
conducting public meetings during the COVID-19 pandemic based on the current State of
Emergency and the existing State recommendations on social distancing.

SCFPD Agenda 10-14-2021 - Page 1



1. CALL TO ORDER

President Goulding

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. INVOCATION

Pastor Charles E. Neal with Riverbank Assembly of God Church

4. ROLL CALL

Board President: Goulding
Board Vice President. Neal
Director: Bernardi
Director: Rivers
Director: Stanfield

5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA - at this time, a Board Member may pull an item from the agenda

6. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION - Declaration by Board of Director members who
may have a confiict of Interest on any scheduled agenda item is to declare their conflict at this time.

7. PRESENTATION/ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Item 7.A: Employee Recognition of Years of Service

Item 7.B: New Hires/Promotions/Retiree Announcements

8. PUBLIC COMMENTS- The Board of Directors welcomes participation in Board meetings. Matters
under the jurisdiction of the Board that are not posted on the agenda may be addressed by the public.
California law prohibits the Board from acting on any matter which is not on the posed agenda, unless
the Board determines that it is an emergency or other situation specified in Government Code Section
54954.2. Public comments are limited fo three (3) minutes per individual. Please make your comments
directly to SCFPD Board President. Comments will be accepted via Teleconference.

ACTION CALENDAR

9. CONSENT ITEMS- All matters listed on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be
enacted upon by one motion unless otherwise requested by an individual Board Member or public for
special consideration.

ltem 9.A: Minutes of the September 15, 2022 Board of Directors Regular and
Closed Session Meetings and the Minutes of the September 29, 2022
Board of Directors Special Meeting.

SCFPD Agenda 10-14-2021 - Page 2




Item 9.B:

Item 9.C:

Item 9.D:

Recommendation: Approve Minutes of September 15t & 29t |
2022, by Consent Action.

Acceptance of Warrants (Check Register) — September 2022

Recommendation: Accept by Consent Action

Acceptance of Financial Reports — September 2022

Recommendation: Accept by Consent Action

Reconfirm Findings and Determinations Under Resolution No. 2021-014
and Assembly Bill 361 for the Continuation of Virtual Meetings.

Recommendation: Move to reconfirm findings and determinations
made under Resolution No. 2021-014 and Assembly Bill 361 for the
continuation of virtual meetings.

e Consideration of Removed of Consent Item(S)

10.DISCUSSION ITEMS

No Discussion items scheduled

11.PUBLIC HEARING

Item 11.A:

First Reading and Introduction of Ordinance 2022-13: Ordinance for
Adoption of the 2022 California Fire Code and Providing Modification
Thereof.

12.ACTION ITEMS

Item 12.A:

Item 12.B:

Consideration to Approve Resolution 2022-009, Authorizing the
Appointment of Amanda McCormick to Fill the Role as Board Clerk

Recommendation: By Roll Call Vote, Approve Resolution 2022-
009.

Consideration to Approve Resolution 2022-010, Accepting the
Department of Forestry and Fire Protection Rural Fire Capacity Grant in
the Amount of $13,926.58 and Approving the Grant Agreement.

Recommendation: By Roll Call Vote, Approve Resolution 2022-
010.

13.COMMUNICATIONS

SCFPD Agenda 10-14-2021 - Page 3




1. Correspondence —

Item 13.1.A: City of Yreka Multi-Agency Support Thank You Letter for SCFPD
Services Provided During McKinney Fire.

2. Written Staff Reports — Information and Discussion ltems

ltem 13.2.A: Fire Chief — Monthly Board Report and Call Log (see attached
Report)

Item 13.2.B: Training

Item 13.2.C: Local 3399

3. Verbal Committee Reports

Item 13.3.A: Capital Facilities — (Rivers/Stanfield)

Item 13.3.B: Finance — (Goulding/Neal)

Item 13.3.C: Personnel — (Bernardi/Stanfield)

Item 13.3.D: Ad Hoc Prop 172/Army Ammo — (Neal/Rivers)

Item 13.3.E: Ad Hoc Censure — (Rivers/Stanfield)

Item 13.3.F: Ad Hoc Grievance — (Goulding/Bernardi)

Item 13.3.G: Fire Advisory with Modesto Fire Dept.- (Goulding/Bernardi)

4. Directors Comments — At this time, Board Members may verbally make individual
announcements, report briefly on their activities, or request an item be place on a future agenda.

14.CLOSED SESSION

No Closed Session ltems

15.RETURN TO OPEN SESSION

16.CLOSED SESSION REPORT

17.ADJOURNMENT

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the SCFPD Board of Directors is November 17", 2022, at
6:00 p.m. in the Station 26 Meeting Room, located at 3318 Topeka Street, Riverbank, CA

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING
[, Amanda McCormick, Clerk of the Board of the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District, do
hereby declare that the foregoing agenda for the Regular and Closed Session meetings of the Board
of Director has been posted at the administrative offices, District website of the Stanislaus Consolidated

SCFPD Agenda 10-14-2021 - Page 4



Fire Protection District at least 72 hours prior to the meeting date and will also be posted at each of the
District Fire Stations

Dated: October 17, 2022, Time:3:00 p.m.

Amanda McCormick
Board Clerk
Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District

ADA Compliance Statement: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special
assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact Board Clerk at (209) 869-7470 or boardclerk@scfpd.us
Notification 72 hours prior to meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangement to ensure
accessibility to this meeting.

SCFPD Agenda 10-14-2021 - Page 5



Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District
3324 Topeka Street

Riverbank, CA 95367

Phone: (209) 869-7470 Fax: (209) 869-7475
Email: admin@scfpd.us

?.'- ]Cﬂnmum““[‘.‘)

Www.scfpd.us
Jonathan Goulding Charles E. Neal Gregory M. Brandon Rivers Steven
President Vice President Bernardi Director Stanfield
BOS District 2 Riverbank Director Waterford Director
BOS District 1 BOS District 1

Thursday, September 08", 2022, at 6:00 p.m.
REGULAR MEETING OF THE
STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Station 26 Meeting Room, 3318 Topeka Street, Riverbank, CA
Meeting hosted remotely in accordance with AB361
(THE AGENDA PACKET IS POSTED AT EACH SCFPD LOCATION AND AT WWW.SCFPD.US)

1. CALL TO ORDER

The Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District met this date at 6:00 p.m. in
the Station 26 Meeting Room with President Goulding presiding and calling the
meeting to order.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Board President Goulding.

3. INVOCATION

Pastor Charles E. Neal with Riverbank Assembly of God Church gave the
invocation.

4, ROLL CALL

Board Clerk Called the roll;

Present:

President: Goulding (arrived 6:07 p.m.)
Board Vice President: Neal

Director: Stanfield

Director: Rivers

Director: Bernardi



Absent:

None

Staff Present:

Fire Chief: Tietjen
Battalion Chief: Bray
District Attorney: Diaz
Clerk of the Board: Klevmyr

5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA — at this time, a Board Member may pull an item from the agenda

Motion by Director Bernardi, seconded by Director Stanfield to approve the
agenda. Passed by roll call vote 4/0/0/1.

AYES: 4 Directors: Neal, Stanfield, Bernardi, Rivers
NOES: 0 Director:

ABSTAIN: 0 Director:

ABSENT: 1 Director: Goulding

6. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION - Declaration by Board of Director members who
may have a conflict of Interest on any scheduled agenda item is to declare their conflict at this time.

None was declared.

7. PUBLIC COMMENTS- The Board of Directors welcomes participation in Board meetings. Matters
under the jurisdiction of the Board that are not posted on the agenda may be addressed by the public.
California law prohibits the Board from acting on any matter which is not on the posed agenda, unless
the Board determines that it is an emergency or other situation specified in Government Code Section
54954.2, Public comments are limited to three (3) minutes per individual. Please make your comments
directly to SCFPD Board President. Comments will be accepted via Teleconference.

No Public Comments

8. PRESENTATION/ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

- Chief Tietjen acknowledged the following;
o Employee Years of Service
» Engineer Nelson Henriquez — 15 years
= Chief Eric DeHart - 27 years
» Engineer Dan Lopes — 8 years
= Engineer Jeremy Tankersly — 8 years
= Engineer Steve Ingram — 8 years
= Engineer Robert Wiggins — 8 years
= Captain Andrew McDonald — 8 years
o New Hires and Promotions
» Dylan Foster — Promotion to Engineer
- Chief Tietjen reported on the MST New Hire Academy which will be beginning
soon with six SCFPD new hires.




9. CONSENT ITEMS

- Item 9.A: Waive Readings — Waive all Readings of Ordinances and Resolutions,
except by Title.

- Item 9.B: Minutes of the August 11, 2022, Board of Directors Regular and Closed
Session Meetings.

- Item 9.C: Acceptance of Warrants (Check Register) — August 2022

- Item 9.D: Acceptance of Financial Reports — August 2022

- Item 9.E: Reconfirm Findings and Determinations Under Resolution No. 2021-014
and Assembly Bill 361 for the Continuation of Virtual Meetings.

Motion to approve items on the consent calendar was made by Director
Stanfield, seconded by Director Bernardi. Passed by roll call vote 5/0/0/0.

AYES: 5 Directors: Goulding, Neal, Stanfield, Bernardi, Rivers
NOES: 0 Director:
ABSTAIN: O Director:
ABSENT: 1 Director:

10.DISCUSSION ITEMS

Consideration to move the Regular Board meeting day from the second
Thursday of the month to the third Thursday of the month.

11.PUBLIC HEARING

No Public Hearing Items.

12.ACTION ITEMS

No Action Items.

13.COMMUNICATIONS

Item 13.1.A — Fire Chief’s Report

- Chief Tietjen provided a verbal Fire Chief's Report for the month of July.
Item 13.2.A — Capital Facilities

- No Report Given

Item 13.2.B — Finance Committee

- No Report Given

Item 13.2.C — Personnel Committee

- No Report Given




Item 13.2.D — Ad Hoc Prop 172/Army Ammunition Plant

- No Report Given

Item 13.2.E — Ad Hoc Censure

- No Report Given

Item 13.2.F — Ad Hoc Grievance

- No Report Given

Item 13.2.G - Fire Advisory Committee with Modesto Fire Department

- Director Bernardi and Chief Tietjen reported on the recent Fire Advisory Committee
Meeting which covered the following topics; recruitment, training, fire prevention
and the upcoming fire code adoption, fire investigations, fleet maintenance MOU
with the City of Modesto, Salida Fire Protection District entering into a full contract
for service with the Modesto Fire Department, mutual aid requests this summer,
Stanislaus County Sheriff's Office Air Support Bambi Bucket program, dispatch
staffing, and Oak Valley Ambulance staffing.

Item 13.4 - Directors Comments

- Director Bernardi — Thanks for Riverbank Police Services for their help with a
community event. Additional thanks to the office staff for being helpful and
professional. Congrats to new hires and Engineer Foster. Thanks to Chief Tietjen
and Chief Bray.

- Director Stanfield — Thanks to Chief Tucker for his assistance to the City of
Modesto on a recent large-scale incident.

- President Goulding — Thanks to Vice President Neal for running tonight's meeting
on his behalf. Thanks to Chief Tietjen for setting up the the labor management
committee meetings.

14.CLOSED SESSION

No closed session

15.CLOSED SESSION - Report

No closed session

16.ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business the Board adjourned at 6:33 p.m.

ATTEST: APPROVE:




Erik Klevmyr, Clerk of the Board Jonathan Goulding, Board President




Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District
N 51ANI5I-Aus 3324 Topeka Street
; Riverbank, CA 95367

Phone: (209) 869-7470 Fax: (209) 869-7475
Email: admin@scfpd.us
\ V4

Www.scfpd.us

i I
Jonathan Goulding Charles E. Neal Gregory M. Brandon Rivers Steven
President Vice President Bernardi Director Stanfield
BOS District 2 Riverbank Director Waterford Director
BOS District 1 BOS District 1
Thursday, September 29'", 2022, at 6:00 p.m.
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE

STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Station 26 Meeting Room, 3318 Topeka Street, Riverbank, CA
Meeting hosted remotely in accordance with AB361
(THE AGENDA PACKET IS POSTED AT EACH SCFPD LOCATION AND AT WWW.SCFPD.US)

1. CALL TO ORDER

The Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District met this date at 6:00 p.m. in
the Station 26 Meeting Room with Vice President Neal presiding and calling the
meeting to order.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Board Vice President Neal.

3. INVOCATION

Pastor Charles E. Neal with Riverbank Assembly of God Church gave the
invocation.

4. ROLL CALL

Board Clerk Called the roll;

Present:

Board President: Goulding (remote)
Board Vice President: Neal

Director: Stanfield

Director: Bernardi

Absent:



Director: Rivers

Staff Present:

Fire Chief: Tietien
Battalion Chief: Bray
District Attorney: Splendorio
Clerk of the Board: Klevmyr

. APPROVAL OF AGENDA — at this time, a Board Member may pull an item from the agenda

Motion by Director Bernardi, seconded by Director Stanfield to approve the
agenda. Passed by roll call vote 4/0/0/1.

AYES: 3 Directors: Goulding, Neal, Stanfield, Bernardi
NOES: 0 Director:

ABSTAIN: 0 Director:

ABSENT: 2 Director: Rivers

. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION - Declaration by Board of Director members who

may have a conflict of Interest on any scheduled agenda item is to declare their conflict at this time.

None was declared.

. PUBLIC COMMENTS- The Board of Directors welcomes participation in Board meetings. Matters
under the jurisdiction of the Board that are not posted on the agenda may be addressed by the public.
California law prohibits the Board from acting on any matter which is not on the posed agenda, unless
the Board determines that it is an emergency or other situation specified in Government Code Section
54954.2. Public comments are limited to three (3) minutes per individual. Please make your comments
directly to SCFPD Board President. Comments will be accepted via Teleconference.

No Public Comments

. ACTION ITEMS

Item 9.A: Consideration of Resolution 2022-007 of the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire

Protection District Accepting the FEMA Assistance to Firefighters Grant # EMW-2021-

FG-10961 for the Paramedic Scholarship Program in the amount of $820,109.09.
Recommendation: By Roll Call vote, Adopt Resolution 2022-007

Motion by Director Bernardi, seconded by President Goulding to adopt resolution
2022-007. Passed by roll call vote 4/0/0/1.

AYES: 3 Directors:  Goulding, Neal, Stanfield, Bernardi
NOES: 0 Director:

ABSTAIN: O Director:

ABSENT: 2 Director: Rivers

Item 9.B: Consideration of Resolution 2022-008 of the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire
Protection District Amending Policy 4.1 of the Directors Policy Manual for Regular
Meetings to be Held the Third Thursday of the Month.




Recommendation: By Roll Call vote, Adopt Resolution 2022-008

Motion by Director Bernardi, seconded by President Goulding to adopt resolution
2022-008. Passed by roll call vote 4/0/0/1.

AYES: 3 Directors:  Goulding, Neal, Stanfield, Bernardi
NOES: 0 Director:
ABSTAIN: 0 Director:
ABSENT: 2 Director: Rivers
. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business the Board adjourned at 6:30 p.m.

ATTEST: APPROVE:

Erik Klevmyr, Clerk of the Board Jonathan Goulding, Board President




*13;:172?2”2‘ Stanislaus Consolidated FPD
Monthly Check Register
September 2022
Dale Mum Name Mermo Amount
09/01/2022 EFT Andy Heath Financial Services  EF August 2022 -3,375.00
09/01/2022 EFT FASIS EFT 2022-2023 Employment Assistance Pragram -3,283.20
00/08/2022  EFT CalPERS Online  8/5/22-8M18/22 -48,616.13
09/07/2022 9840 Ayera Technologles, Inc.  EFT  Internel Service for all statlons September -834.00
0910712022 EFT Bernardi, Greg EFT Flre Advisory Commiltee Meeting -100.00
09/0712022 9842 Cab Alr Systems, Ihc, AC Repair to E26 -1,812.99
09/0772022 9843 Chuok's Auto Parts Light Replacement on BC Vehicls -83.64
09/0772022 9844 Clty Of Modesto- Admin Chief Contract -92,899.74
00/07/2022 9846 City of Modesto- Utilities Utllities -330.48
0970712022 9846 City of Rivarbank Water -330.87
0910712022 9847 Beep Clean Crew EFT Cleaning Service at HQ -385.00
0910712022 9848 DELTA Singte-Unit {ast charger -462.33
09/07/2022 9849 Hunt & Sons, Inc Fuel -7,869.87
09/0772022 9850 Kayes Truck Center Repair lurho issue -3,534.00
09/07/2022 9881 Mid Valley IT $5L Ceriificate -130.00
09/07/2022 9862 Mo-Cal Office Solutions Copler at HQ -840.88
06/07/2022 2853 O'Reilly Auto Parts Parts -112.81
(097072022 9854 Preferred Alllance, Inc, Pre-amployment test -50.00
090772022 0855 Robart Donovan M.D. Services for August 2022 «1,746.00
00/07/2022 9861 Sinith Heating & Alr Conditioning  HQ Ac Check ~110.00
QU072022 9856 State of California Dept of Justice  Fingerprint Apps -128.00
08/07/2022 9857 Valvoline [nstant Oif Change (il Change -68.99
09/07/2022 0858 Waterford Farm Supply, [nc, Station 23 Supplies ~10.78
08/07/2022 9859 Cascade Flre Equipment Company SCBA Parts -1,188.55
0910712022 EFT Burten's Fire, lnc  EFT Foam . -4,017.97
00/07/2022 EFT Jocelyn Rotand, Ph. D, ABPP  EFT Pre employment Screenings -1,450.00
0910712022 EFT Brlan Chiara EFT Recertification -300.00
0910712022 EFT i.N, Curtis & Sons EFT Gloves, Turnout Bags, Particulate Hood -3,869.40
09/07/2022 9862 Englineered Fire Systems, Inc  EFT Plan raview for August -2 875.00
09/07/2022 9B63 Gilton Solid Waste Management, Inc Waste Management -375.03
09/07/2022 9865 Regional Gavernmant Services Aprit 2022 Services -28,978.75
09/07/2022 9866 Spectrum Business Service at HQ -83.71
09/07/2022 2867 Varlzon Wireless Service for 7/29/22-8/28/22 -30.14
09/07/2022  EFT Bussell, Rick EFT  September 2022 -608.33
09/07/2022 EFT Quinones, Peler EFT Seplember 2022 -1,042.00
09/07/2022  EFT Valley First Credit Unlon Payroll Dacluctions -417.59
09/07/2022 EET Slanislaus Consolidated Firefighters Unlon Dues -2,589.32
00/07/2022 98569 Frankiln Templeton Financial Service 529 Collage Plan ~385.00
09/07/2022  EFT AFLAC Online  August 2022 -1,127.66
09/07/2022 EFT VALIC Group #41114 -6,040.25
091372022 EFT Bank of New York Mellon EFT 2021 Taxable Pension Obligation Bond «267,072.23
09/13/2022 EFT A & B Truck Repatlr, inc  EFT Repairs -822.42
091i3/2022  EFT Ten-Four Communications  EFT Install in BC Vehicle 512.04
09/13/2022 EFT Bernardi, Greg EFT Seplember 8, 2022 Board Meeting -100.00
09/13/2022  EFT Brandon Rivers EFT  Seplember 8, 2022 Board Mesting -100.00

Page 1 of 3




*1‘3172?2*‘2 Stanislaus Consolidated FPD
Monthly Check Register
September 2022
Date Num Namae Memo Amount
09/13/2022  EFT FDAC Employment Banefils Authorit QOctober 2022 -75,788.84
06/13/2022 EFT Goulding, Jenathan EFT September 8,2022 Board Meeting -100.00
0eM3a/2022  EFT Megan Zimmerran EFT EMS Coordinator 8/6/22-8/5/22 -4,375.00
Q9/13/2022 EFT MID 8/4/22-9/2/22 -2,845,99
09713/2022 9870 Go To Communications, Inc. Monthly Service 8/1/22-9/30/22 -1,011.79
09/13/2022 8871 Hunt & Sons, Inc Fuel -4,004.74
09/13/2022 872 Mid Valley IT Monthly IT Service -6,470.00
0GH3/2022 9873 MNeat, Charles E. Spatamber 8, 2022 Board Meeling -100.00
09/13/2022 9874 Stlanfisld, Steven September 8, 2022 Board Meefing -100.00
09/13/2022 9875 State of California Dapt of Justice  August 2022 Flngerprints -83.00
09/13/2022 9876 Turlock Scavanger M 122-9130022 -126.14
09/13/2022 9877 O'Relily Auto Parts Multi Ralay -14.914
Q9/20/2022  EFT CalPERS Onfine  Annual Unfunded Accrued Liabilfty -796.25
09/20/2022 EFT CalPERS Onfine  Annual Unfundad Accrued Liabilily -28,661.67
Q9/22f2022  EFT VALIC Group #41114 -6,040.25
00/22/2022  EFT Stanislaus Consolidated Firefighters Unlon Dues -2,568.32
09/22/2022  ET Valley First Cradit Union Payroll Deduction -417.59
09/22/2022 0887 Feanklin Templeton Financlal Servict 529 College Plan -385.00
08/22/2022 EFT Andy Heath Financial Services EF Service period 9/1/22-9/1 5122 -6,937.50
09/2212022 9880 A & B Truck Repalr, Inc  EFT Repair air leak -158.92
09/22/2022 9881 AT&T CALNET 2/3 -2,357.93
09/22/2022 aB82 Cab Air Systems, Inc. AC Repairs -1,376.62
09/22/12022 9883 Hunt & Sons, ine Fusl -4,090.53
09/22/2022 9884 Les Schwab Tire Centar- Modesto  New Tires -1,087.18
0912212022 9885 Ray's Janitorial Supply Station Supplies -4.20
09/22/2022  98BB Smith Heating & Air Conditioning  Ac repairs -2,084.45
09/22/2022 9886 Waterford Farm Supply, Inc. Mount fape -14.01
09/22/2022 9889 ATET 4114f22-5M3/22 -522 38
09/22/2022 EFT Best Best & Krleger EFT Legai Services -12,924.00
0012212022 EFT Mister Car Wash EFT August Saervice -216.00
09/22/2022  Auto Pay City of Waterford Autopay Service for B/1/22-8/31/22 -272.39
09/22/2022 EFT WestAmerica -VISA EF 8/6/22-97/22 -7,655.66
09/2202022  EFT CalPERS Online  9/2/22-9/15/22 -47,353.20
092212022 EFT CalPERS Online  8/19/22.9//22 -46.841.23
09/2712022 PAYCHEX Tax pay refund for a voided check for Aldo Alvarez 346.51%
0942812022 9891 C.APF. September 2022 & October 2022 -2 662.00
00/28/2022 8892 CPS HR Consulting Captains Test -386.00
0g/28i2022 9893 Hunt & Sons, Inc Fuel -3,675.34
00/28/2022 9894 O'Relliy Auto Parts Parts -89.68
09/28/2022 9895 PAYCHEX GComplete Analysis and Monltoring Service 209,00
09/28/2022 9896 Ray's Janitorlal Supply Station Supplles -275.08
09/28/2022 9897 Reglonal Government Services Payroll -5,273.00
09/28/2022 9868 Scott's PPE Recon Inc. Turnout Gear -465.58
09/28/2022 88909 Stanistaus Counly Sherlffs Office  EMS First Responder Cerifications -262.00
0972812022 8300 Staples Business Advantage Office Supplies -282.46
6o/28/2022 9901 Sterioycle, Inc. Biohazardous Waste -361.93

Page 2 of 3




?:}‘ﬁzﬁzﬂg Stanislaus Consolidated FFPD
Monthly Check Register
September 2022
Date Num Name Memo Amount

0912872022 8902 Utine Shipping tags -60.87
09/28/2022 9803 Verizon Wireless 8/16/22-9/15/22 -1,240.28
09/28/2022  EFT Byron Baker EFT Reimbursement -25.00
09/28/2022 EFT Jonathan McManus EFT Chief Fire Officer 3C Reimbursement ~425.00
09/28/2022 9904 Hi-Tech Emergency Vehicles Repair leak in hose -2,130.72
09/29/2022 9605 Hunt & Sons, In¢ Fus! -2,041.59
0072912022 9806 Keyes Truck Center Repalr turbo Issue -8,874.21
09/29/2022 9807 McCoy's Truck & Tire Service Replace tire on E21 -947.10
09/29/2022 9908 Sralth Heating & Air Conditioning  Repair to Ac @ HQ -857.66
09/29/2022 EFT Burien's Fire, Inc  EFT Mt repalrs to 26 -27,302.47
09/29/2022 EFT Casecade Fire Equipment Company New hire wild land gear -3,387.97

Page 3of 3




Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District
Summary Budget VS. Actual
July 1, 2022 through September 30, 2022

Total Revenues $99,406.52
Total Salary and Benefits $2,467,175.30
Total Services and Supplies $611,034,15
Net Revenues (Expenses) (52,978,802.93)
Total Capital Expenditures $5,261.02
Total Net Revenue (Expense From Reserves) S (2,984,431.54)

Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District
Summary Overtime
July 1, 2022 through September 30, 2022

Hours Amount

Out of Grade Pay 13.00 S 145.83
OT- Holiday 1380.00 S 58,392.62
OT Incident 159.92 S 7,870.27
OT - Out of Grade 314.50 S 1,759.28
OT-Sick 2059.00 S 85,403.18
OT- Strike Team 1660.50 S 71,455,50
OT- Traning 244.50 S 8,949.58
OT- Vacancy 3234.00 S 133,251.92
OT - Vacation 2135.50 S 90,587.05
OT - Workers Comp 361.50 $ 16,658.30
OT- Jury Duty 0.00 S -

OT Breavement Leave 0.00 S -

Overtime S 50,991.48
OT Total 11562.42 S 525,465.01




9:09 AM
10/13/22
Accrual Basis

Stanislaus Consolidated FPD

Budget vs. Actual FY 2022-2023
July 1, 2022 through September 30, 2022

Ordinary IncoemefExpense

Incoma

Fire tnvestigator Refmb. FiU
Fire Recovery USA

Incident Reports

interest

WestAmerica Bank Interest

CEQA-Riverbank
CEQA-Walerford
Dev. Fea-Rivarhank
bev. Fee - Waterford
Grant

Total WestAmerica Bank Interest

Total Interest

licenses, Permits and Franchise
Miscellaneous Reimbursements
Medical lnsurance Reimbursement

Strike Team - Personnel

Miscellaneous Reimbursemaents - Other

Total Miscellaneous Reimbursements

Other Revehue

AMR - First Responder Sves

Celt Tower Rent
First Responder Servicas
Other Revenua - Other
Total Other Revenue
Prevention Revanue
Building Permits
Oakdale
Riverbank/Modesto

Building Permits - Other

Totat Bullding Permits
Fire Hydrant Water Flows
Inspections
Oakdale
Riverbank/Modesto
Total Inspections
Plan reviews
Riverbank/Modesto
Total Plan reviews

Prevention Revenue - Cther

Total Prevention Revenus
Properly Tax & Assessments
Administrative Fees

Jub'22 « Jun 23

10,937.05
7,334.60
179.19

46.82

2.03

11.22

0.22
236,176.50
236,243.79
236,243,789
105.00

7,937.86
0.00
100.50

8,038.36

12.940.00
4,121.49
0.00

0.00
17,061.49

105.00
14,499.42
210.00
14,814.42
1,104.64

209,46
3,835.04
4,044,560

26,626.41
28,626.41

0.00
48,689.97

0.00

Page 1 of 7




9:06 AW Stanislaus Consolidated FPD

10/13/22

Accrual Basis BUdget vs, Actual FY 2022-2023
July 1, 2022 through September 30, 2022

GEQA
Riverhank
CEQA - Other
Tolal CEQA
Properly Tax-prlor unsacured
Property Tax - Unitary
Property Tax (Secured)
Special Assessment
State Homewners Prop.Tax Relief
Supplemental Property Tax
Total Property Tax & Assessments
RDA Revenue
RDA - Residual
RDA pass-through
Taotal RDA Revenue
4500 - Safer Grant reimbursement
4880 - Skrike team personnel
Total Income
Groas Proflt
Expanss
Chart of Accounts
5000 - Salarles & Benefits
Saiaries & Wagas
5010 - Salary & Wagas
5011-1 - Swift Water
5011-2 - Bifingual Pay
5(111-3 - Education Pay
5011 - Haz Mat Pay
5012 - Employes Medical Walvar
5015 - Everbridge former hiplink
5016 - FL.SA
6017 - Leave Time Buy-Back
5018 - Uniform Allowanca
5019 - Payroll Tax Expense
5029 - Group-Term Life Insurance
Tolal Salarles & Wages
5020 - Overtime
Ovettime
Overtime Reimbursements
5020 - Overtime - Other
Total 5020 - Overtime
5030 - Relirement
5031 - Retiremant
5031a - CalPers Safety

Jul'22 - Jun 23

2,622.16
4,571.41
7,003.57
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

7,093.57

0.00

0.00

0.00
-236,176.50
0.00
99,406.52
89,406.52

917,013.31
4,865.19
778,95
16,646.44
634.59
32,820,659
182.00
32,690.22
57,638.78
11,342.38
22,307.36
0.00
1,099,738.79

275,982.01

-91,712.98
__weomeee

399,345.65

298,904.62

Page 2 of 7




5:09 AM
10M13122
Accrual Basis

Stanislaus Consolidated FPD

Budget vs. Actual FY 2022-2023
July 1, 2022 through September 30, 2022

5031b - Calpers Misc.
5031 - Retirament - Other
Total 5031 - Retiremnent
5032 - Employse CalPERS Reimb.
5036 - Slde Fund Principal
5037 - Side Fund Interest
5038 - Cal PERS UAL Aug. 1
5039 - GASE 68 reparting requirement
5030 - Retirement - Other
Total 5030 + Retirement
5040 - Employee Group [nsurance
5041 - Madical Insurance
5042 « Vislon Insurance
5043 - Dental Insurance
5044 « Life Insurance
5045 - LTD Insurance
5047 - Vol Life Ins
5048 - Central Vailey Ret. Med Trust
5040 - Employae Group insurance - Othar
Total 5040 - Employea Group hsurance
5050 - Retiras Group Insurance
Ratiree Group Insurance
5050 - Rativee Group Insurance - Other
Total 5050 + Retlree Group Insurance
5060 * Workers' Compensation Insurance
Workers' Comp. Reimbursements
5061 + Workers' Compensation
5060 - Workers' Compensation Insurance - Other
Total 5060 - Workers' Compansation insurance
Total 5000 - Sataries & Benefits
6000 - Services & Supplies
6020 - Clothing & PPE
6021 ' Badges & Emblems
6022 - Safaty Clothing
6023 - Replacement Clothing / Uniforms
6020 - Clothing & PPE - Other
Tolal 6020 - Glothing & PPE
8050 - Household Expense
6061 - Station Supplies
6052 + Botlitad Water
6050 - Household Expanse - Other
Total 6080 - Household Expense
6060 - Insurance

6061 + Fiduciary Insurance

Jul 22 - Jun 23
20,698.33
6,685.27

326,288.22
121,381 .99
0.00
267,072.23
58,915.84
1,400.00
796.25

[

533,080.55

230,801.93
3,702.44
22,686.61
3,619.00
3,978.00
213.490
14,700.00
3,698.14
283,698.52

1,042.00
31,062.92

—_———

32,104.92

-42,271.27
163,676.20

-347.73
120,956.20

J e

2,468,826.63

78.00
6,026.80
1,321.81
4,874.60

13,201.21

5,457.66
a09.10
165.44

6,432.20

68,620.00

——————“——

Page 3 of 7




9:09 AM
10013122
Accrual Basls

Stanislaus Consolidated FPD

Budget vs. Actual FY 2022-2023
July 1, 2022 through September 30, 2022

Total 8060 - Insurance
6080 - Equipment Malnt. & Repairs

6081 - Vehicle Maint & Repalr
02-02 SSLWR26 Chevy Tahos
03-01 S5LG26 Ford Type 6
03-02 SSLG21 Ford Type §
04-01 8SLE221 Plerce Type 1
04-02 SSLE24 Pierce Type 1
04-03 SSLE23 Pierce Type 1
04-04 SSLE226 Plerce Type 1
08-01 2008 Chevy P/U
09-01 Chevy Tahos
10-01 Ford Expedition
11-01 Ford Expedition
11-02 SSLB24 Int, Type 3
§2-01 Ford Expadition
13-01 8SLG22 Pierce Quint
16-01 SSLE26 Plarce Type 1
15-02 SSLE21 Plarce Type 1
17-01 SSLWT24 Kenworth WT
17-02 Ford Escape
18-01 SSLE24 Rosenbauer type 1
99-03 SSLB23J Int. Typa 3

8081 - Vehicle Maint & Repair - Other

Total 6081 + Vehlcla Maint & Repair
6082 - Radio & Pager Maint & Repair

6086 + SCBA Equipment Maint. & Repairs

6089 ~1 - Hose Program
6089 -4 - Class A Foam Replacement

6080 - Equipment Maint. & Repairs - Other
Total 6080 + Equipment Maint, & Repairs
8080 - Maintenance - Buildings

6090-20 + Main Office

6080-21 - St. 21

6090.22 - 8t. 22

6090-23 - St. 23

6090-24 - 5t. 24

6090-26 - 5t 28

8090 + Malntenance - Buildings - Other

Total 6090 - Maintenance - Bulidings
6100 - Medical Suppiles

6101 - Medical Supplies
6102 - Paramedic Program
6103a - AED Maintenance Cerification

Jub'22 - Jun 23
68,620.00

60,37
391.87
5,604.97
8,000.60
1,061.84
16,334,68
9,317.89
163.89
83.64
83.90
69,58
322,52
1,067.16
364,12
27,743.87
9,681.42
3,539.35
73.59
1,268.09
16,408,353
616.00
102,328.68
1,430.67
7,822.31
9,286.61
4,017.97
4,370.18
129,256.42

3,772.11
90.00
2,161.97
150.03
515.00
187.40
0.00
8,876.51

784.94
22,830.92
1,490.40

Page 4 of 7




2:09 AM
10M13/22
Accrual Basis

Stanislaus Consolidated FPD

Budget vs. Actual FY 2022-2023
July 1, 2022 through September 30, 2022

Total 6100 - Medical Supplies
6110 + Memberships
8111 - Memberships
Total 6110 - Memberships
6120 - Miscellaneous Expense
6010 - COVID-19 Expenses
6122 - Food
6124 + Ceflular Fhone
6126 - Bank Sarvice Charge
6127 - Board Member Meeting Alfowancs
6120 - Miscellansous Expense - Other
Total 6920 + Miscellansous Expanse
6130 - Office Expansge
6132 - Postage
6133 - Office Supplies
6134 - Printer Supplias
8135 - Computer Equipment
§130 - Office Expense - Other
Total 6130 - Office Expense
6140 - Prof. & Specialized Services
6141-2 - Administrative
6141 + AccounlingfAuditing Expanse
6142 - Record Destruction Service
6143 - Legal
6145 - {T Services Contract
8147 - Pre-Employment Screening
6149 -3 - Personnel Recruitment
6149 -4 - TeleStaff Voxeo contract
6149 -8 - Paychex contract
6148 -6 + Consultant Services
6149 -7 - SR 911 Dispatch Setvices
6149 -8 - Streamline Automation system
Toial 6140 - Prof. & Specialized Services
6150 - Pubfications & Legal Notices
6152 - Publications & Legal Notices
Total 6150 - Publications & Legal Notices
6160 - Rent & Leases - Equip.
6162 + Alarm System HQ
6164 - Copier
6165 - Postage Meter
6167 - Station 25 Lease
Total 6160 - Rent & Leases - Equip.
6190 + Special Departmental Expenses
6191 - Training Program

Jui'22 - Jun 23
25,116.26

765.86
765.86

676.62
1,774.71
186.53
9.23
1,700.00
-3,362.52
884,57

13.28
529.99
107.52

21.64

16.17
£88.60

123,866,32
42,157.75
224.40
19,678.24
28,435.36
13,363.40
770,00
5,636.07
2,122.01
2,981.25
40,955.00
9,003.00
289,192.80

280.44
280.44

141.00
940.88
89.94
0.00
1,171,682

4,960.55

Page 5of 7




0:09 AM
10/13/22
Accrual Basis

Stanislaus Consolidated FPD

Budget vs. Actual FY 2022-2023
July 1, 2022 through September 30, 2022

Jul'22 - Jun 23
65194 - Educalion Relinbursement 2,769.00
6195 -1 - Pravention Expenses 6,5662.50
6490 ' Special Departmental Expenses - Gther 856,71
Total 8190 - Special Departmental Expansas 15,228.76
6200 - Transportation & Travel
6201 - Fuel & Ol 52,023.44
Tolal 6200 - Transportation & Travel 52023 44
6210 - Utiities
6219-2 - Gable Services 251.13
6219-3 - MBC, T-1 lines, Celi phones 18,453,81
6219-6 - Wireless Internet 3,336.00
6220  StHQ Riverbank
6220-2 - Efactricity 785.89
6220-3 » Natural Gas 8968.27
6220-4 * Water & Sewer 163,10
6220-5 - Past Control Service 46,00
6220 - St HQ Riverbank - Other 0.00
Total 6220 - 5t HQ Riverbank 1,881.26
g221 - 5t 21
§221-1 » Disposal Service -337.79
6221-2 - Eleclrleily 2,917.19
6221-3 + Natural Gas 118.11
6221-4 - Water & Sewer 368.83
6221-6 + Pest Control Sarvice 66.00
8221-6 - Blohazard Medical Waste 357.14
Total 6221 - St 21 3,489.48
6222 - 5t22
§222-1 + Bisposal Setvice 409.49
6222-2 - Electricily 224324
6222-3 - Natural Gas 126.60
6222-4 - Water & Sewer 626.31
6222-5 - Past Control Service 66.00
6222-6 - Biohazard Medical Waste 357.27
Total 6222 - 5t 22 3,828.91
6223 - 5t 23
6223-1 - Disposal Service 504,56
6223-2 « Electricty 1,460.88
6223-3 * Naturat Gas 228.83
6223.5 + Pest Confrol Service 66.00
Total 8223 - S 23 2,260.27
6224 - St 24 Waterford
6224-2 - Eleckicity 2,765.17
6224-3 - Natural Gas 229.46
6224-4 - Water & Sewer 815.92

Page 6 of 7




8:08 AN Stanislaus Consolidated FPD

10/13/22

Accrual Basls Budget vs. Actual FY 2022-2023
July 1, 2022 through September 30, 2022
Jub22 - Jun 23
6224-5 - Pest Control Service 69.00
6224-6 - Biohazard Medical Waste 375.20
Total 6224 - 5t 24 Waterford 4,284.75
6225 - 5t 25 La Grange
6225-5 + Pest Control Service 30.00
Total 6226 - St 25 La Grange 30.00
6226 - St 26
6226-1 - Disposal Service 345,99
6226-2 + Electricty 242784
6226-3 - Natural Gas 3,098.30
6226-4 - Water & Sewar 177.77
6228-5 - Pest Control Service G9.00
6226-5 + Bichazard Medical Waste 357.75
Total 6226 + St 26 6,476.65
Total 6210 - Utilitles 44.262.26
631G + Diract Assessment Relmbursement
6313 - Direct Assessment - Wildan Fin 3,264.20
6314 - GIS Software/Webslte (Cal Cad) 5,940.00
Tolal 6310 - Direst Assessment Reimbursement 9,204.20
Total 6000 - Services & Supplies 663,304.35
7000 - Capital Expenditures
7090 - Taxes & Assessments
7082 - Diract Assassments 3,942.02
Tolal 7090 - Taxes & Assessments 3,942.02
7450 * Financial Gharges
7161 - Service Charges 10,171.97
Total 7150 - Financial Charges 10,171.87
7800 - Equipment
7802 + Radio Communications Equipment 1,318.00
7800 - Equipment - Other .00
Tolal 7800 - Equipment 1,319.00
Total 7000 - Capital Expenditures 15,432.99
‘Fotal Chart of Accounts 3,147 562.97
SALES TAX 367.59
Total Expense 3,147,930.56
Net Ordinaty Income -3,048,524.04
Net Income -3,048,624.04

Page 7 of 7




8:28 AM Stanislaus Consolidated FPD

Acoruat Basis Bank Accounts and Cash Accounts
As of September 30, 2022
ASSETS Sep 30, 22
Current Assets
Chacking/Savings
1306-1 0.29
Nead Account -1,960.29
Payroli Liabilities PR Deduct -18,337.16
RESTRICTED FUNDS
Riverbank Capitat Facilities
20 CEQA-Riverbank [1322-8] 393,158.22
30 Dev. Fee Riverbank [0414-4] 96,837.42
Total Riverbank Capltal Facilities 489,095.64
Waterford Cap, Fac. 8t 24 Bulld
25 CEQA-Waterford [0422-7] 75,079.19
38 Dav Fea-Waterford [0406-0] 4,267.35
Total Watetford Cap. Fac. St 24 Build 79,346.54
Total RESTRICTED FUNDS £69,342.18
Stanisfaus County cash accounts
7271 - SCFPD General fund 10.00
7273+ Development Fees - Riverbank 13,506.96
7276 - Development - Waterford/Hickman 32,867.85
7277 - CEQA - Waterford/Hickman -12,499.64
Total Stanistaus Caunty cash accounts 33,884.17
WastAmarica Bank
General Checking [1306-1]
ASSIGNED FUNDS
Accruaed Leave Fund 1,560,839,83
Operations Contingency Fund 15% 1,716,131.00
Total ASSIGNED FUNDS 3,276,970.93
General Checking [1306-1] - Other -102,252.42
Total General Chacking [1306-1] 3,174,718.51
Total WestAmerica Bank 3,174,718.51
13061-6 - Fiscal agent cash and inv BNY 2 24,786.10
Total Checking/Savings 3,782,433.80
Accounts Recelvable
4200 - Accounts Recelvable 130,468.67
Total Accounts Receivable 130,488.67
Total Other CGuirent Assats 16,867,685.53
Total Gurrent Assets 20,780,488.00

Page 1 of 1




i | STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION

@ DISTRICT

STAFF REPORT

TO: President and Members of the Board of Directors
FROM: Frank Splendorio, District Counsel

DATE: October 20th, 2022

SUBJECTITITLE:

Reconfirm Findings and Determinations Under Resolution No. 2021-014 and
Assembly Bill 361 for the Continuation of Virtual Meetings

RECOMMENDATION:

Move to reconfirm findings and determinations made under Resolution No. 2021-014
and Assembly Bill 361 for the continuation of virtual meetings.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:

On March 17, 2020, in the face of the COVID-19 pandemic, Governor Gavin Newsom
issued Executive Order N-29-20 suspending certain provisions of the Ralph M. Brown
Act in order to allow for local legislative bodies to conduct their meetings completely
telephonically or by other electronic means.

The provisions in the Brown Act that were suspended by the Governor's Executive
Order are contained at Government Code Section 54953(b)(3) and require that when
teleconferencing is used, outside of a statewide emergency, that the following occur:

. An agenda is required to be posted at all locations, including any
teleconference locations

. Each teleconference location must be identified on the actual agenda

. Each teleconference location shall be accessible to the public

. A quorum of the legislative body must be in the jurisdiction

With the Governor's Executive Order, the four above requirements were suspended
allowing board members to not have to post an agenda at their teleconference location,
not have to identify their location on the meeting agenda, not have to ensure public
accessibility at the teleconference location, and the Board did not need a quorum in
the jurisdiction. As the Board of Directors is aware, this allowed for Board meetings to
be conducted by Go To Meeting with some board members and staff attending from
remote locations.



The suspension of certain provisions of the Brown Act was further extended by the
Governor on June 11, 2021 by the issuance of Executive Order N-08-21 which
continued to aliow for complete virtual meetings until September 30, 2021.

With the expiration of the Governor’s Executive Order along with the uncertainty that
surrounded the Governor's potential recall, the State Legislature also took the remote
meeting issue into its own hands through the adoption of Assembly Bill 361, which is
explained in more depth below.

On October 14, 2021, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2021-014 making
findings that state or local officials continue to recommend social distancing measures
to prevent the spread of COVID-19 and including reference in particular to Cal-OSHA
regulation 3205, which recommends physical distancing in the workplace. By motion
and majority vote, the Board of Directors may reconfirm the findings and
determinations made in Resolution No. 2021-014 to continue to hold virtual meetings
pursuant to AB 361.

ANALYSIS

On September 16, 2021, the Governor signed AB 361, which allows legislative bodies
to meet virtually provided there is a state of emergency declared by the Governor, and
either:

1 state or local officials have imposed or recommended measures to
. - . p
promote social distancing; or

(2) the legislative body determines by majority vote that meeting in person
would present imminent risks to the health and safety of attendees.

The Governor by executive order signed on September 20, 2021, suspended the
effective date of AB 361 to October 1, 2021. As a result, if the District desires to have
virtual meetings on or after October 1, 2021, it must do so consistent with the
requirements of AB 361.

AB 361 preserves many of the provisions of the earlier executive orders, including the
suspension of the four teleconferencing requirements noted above, while also adding
new requirements to the management of remote and teleconference public meetings
in order to better achieve the levels of transparency that the Brown Act demands.
Specifically, AB 361 imposes two new rules on remote public meetings:

1. Local governmenis and agencies hosting teleconference meetings in lieu
of traditional in-person public meetings must permit direct public comment
during the teleconference and must leave open the opportunity for public
comment until the comment period for a given item is closed during the
ordinary course of the meeting. The opportunity to make public comment
must be of a sufficient duration so as to allow actual public participation.

2. Any action by the governing body during a public teleconference meeting
must occur while the agency is actively and successfully broadcasting to
members of the public through a call-in option or an internet-based
service option. If a technical disruption within the agency’s control




prevents members of the public from either viewing the meeting of the
public agency or prevents members of the public from offering public
comment, the agency must cease all action on the meeting agenda until
the disruption ends and the broadcast is restored. Action taken during an
agency-caused disruption may be challenged as a violation of the Brown
Act.

In order to continue to qualify for AB 361's waiver of in-person meeting requirements,
the Board of Directors must, within thirty (30) days of its first meeting under AB 361,
and every thirty (30) days thereafter, make findings that (a) state or local officials
continue to recommend measures to promote social distancing, or that (b) an in-person
meeting would constitute an imminent risk to the safety of attendees.

The above conditions continue to exist at this time, and staff recommends the Board
move to reconfirm the findings and determinations made in Resolution No. 2021-014
so that the Board of Directors and all other subordinate legislative bodies that are
required to comply with the Brown Act may continue to meet virtually.

Lastly, it is important to note that AB 361 is optional. If the Board of Directors wishes, it
may continue to meet in person without taking any action under AB 361. However, if
the Board does not take action, any Board member who did need to attend remotely in
the future, would be required to comply with the four provisions on page 1 of this report.
In addition, hybrid meetings are permissible where the Board attends in person and the
public attends remotely via Go To Meeting or Zoom, and no action would need to be
taken under AB 361.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The Board of Director's motion to reconfirm the findings to continue with virtual
meetings will maintain the status quo and no financial impact is anticipated.

OPTIONS:

1. Move to reconfirm the findings and determinations
2. Not move to reconfirm the findings and determinations

ATTACHMENTS:
None.




Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District
3324 Topeka Street

Riverbank, CA 95367

Phone: (209) 869-7470 - Fax: (209) 869-7475

\ /
Gr Lthy; w0
2 NG WITH B

STAFF REPORT

TO: President and Members of the Board of Directors

FROM: Tim Tietjen, Fire Chief

SUBJECT:  Public Hearing for Introduction of SCFPD Ordinance No. 2022-13: Ordinance for
Adoption of the 2022 California Fire Code, Providing Modification Thereof, Hold
Public Hearing and Consider Ordinance for Adoption

DATE: October 20, 2022

BACKGROUND

The California Building Standards Commission (CBSC) adopted the California Fire Code in July, 2022.
Fire codes are adopted every three years; our last adoption was in 2019. The CBSC does not mandate the
adoption of certain sections or parts of the model codes. Local jurisdictions may adopt those sections not
automatically adopted and/or may adopt amendments that are more restrictive, so long as certain findings
are made for the amendments.

DISCUSSION

Fire districts, under the authority of Health and Safety Code Section 13869.7, are permitted to amend
certain portions of the state codes related to fire safety due to local climatic, geological, or topographical
conditions. Staff has prepared local amendments to the California Fire Code (CFC) for adoption based on
expressed findings, which are included in the proposed ordinance.

There are no major changes proposed from the previously adopted SCFPD Ordinance No. 2019-11, 2019
California Fire Code with local amendments. All changes are reflected in the SCFPD 2022 California
Fire Code Adoption.

FISCAL IMPACT
There is no fiscal impact to the District. Additional plan review and inspection time is offset by the
collection of fees.

RECOMMENDATION
1. Direct District Counsel to read the title of SCFPD Ordinance No. 2022-13: Ordinance for
Adoption of the 2022 California Fire Code and Providing Modification Thereof, and waive
further reading beyond the title;
2. Open the public hearing and take any public comment;

Close the public hearing and consider for introduction of SCFPD Ordinance No. 2022-13: Ordinance for
Adoption of the 2022 California Fire Code.



STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
ORDINANCE NO. 2022-13

ORDINANCE FOR ADOPTION OF THE 2022
CALIFORNIA FIRECODE
AND PROVIDING THE MODIFICATION THEREOF

An ordinance of the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District adopting the 2022 edition ofthe California
Fire Code, regulating and governing the safeguarding of life and property from fire and explosion hazards
arising from the storage, handling and use of hazardous substances, materials and devices, and from
conditions hazardous to life or property in the occupancy of buildings and premises in the Stanisiaus
Consolidated Fire Protection District, providing for the issuance of permits and collection of fees therefore,
repealing Ordinance No. 11 of the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District and all other ordinances and
parts of the ordinances in conflict therewith.

Findings and Adoption of the 2022 California Fire Code
The Beoard of Directors of the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District does ordain as follows:

1. That the International Code Council is a private organization, which has been in existence for at least
Fifteen (15) years.

2. That the California Fire Code, 2022 Edition, and 2022 California Fire Code Standards, published by
said organization, are nationally recognized compilation of proposed rules, regulations, and standards
of said organization;

3. That said 2022 California Fire Code and Fire Code Standards have been printed and published as a
code in book form within the meaning of Section 50022.2 et seq., of the Government Code;

4. That one (1) copy of the 2022 California Fire Code and one (1) copy of the International Fire Code
Standards, certified by the Clerk to be true copies, have been filed for use and examination by the
public in the office of the Clerk;

5. Thatthe sections of said 2022 California Fire Code and California Fire Code Standards may be referred
to by the number used in said published compilation, preceded by the words "California Fire Code
Section” or "Fire Code Section" and may also be referred to by additional reference to Municipal Code
and sections therein pertaining to said 2022 California Fire Code and Fire Code Standards;

6. That the additional requirements and standards established herein are needed to properly protect the
health, safety, and welfare of the existing and future residents and workers of the Stanislaus
Consolidated Fire Protection District;

7. Said requirements and standards are reasonably necessary because of local climatic, geological, and
topographical conditions, and comply with existing state laws and regulations;

8. Amendment of the 2022 California Fire Code is necessary so as to provide more stringent standards
for fire extinguishing systems, fire hazard and hazardous materials controls as necessary to serve the
public interest by reducing the risk to life and property of the citizens of Stanislaus Consolidated Fire
Protection District because of the following local conditions:

(a) Summer weather conditions are very dry, hot and windy causing ordinary combustibles to be easily
ignited and fires to be fast spreading;

(b} Very dense fog conditions occur in winter. Reduced visibility causes delays in fire response;

and

(c) Fire response is delayed by railroad tracks.




Therefore, for the above reasons taken individually and cumulatively and in accordance with the
authority granted in Sections 17958.5 and 17958.7 of the California Health and Safety Code, the
Board ofthe Stanisiaus Consolidated Fire Protection District expressly finds there arelocal climatic
and topographical conditions that make the increased fire protection requirements set forth in this
article reasonably necessary.

Section 1 That a certain document, one (1) copy of which is on fite in the office of the Stanislaus
Consolidated Fire Protection District, being marked and designated as the California Fire Code,
2022 edition, inciuding Chapter 1, Appendix Chapter 4, Appendices B, BB, C,CC,D,E,F, G,land
K and Division Il Administration as published by the international Code Council, be and is hereby
adopted as the Fire Code of the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District, in the State of
California regulating and governing the safeguarding of life and property from fire and explosion
hazards arising from the storage, handling and use of hazardous substances, materials and
devices, and from conditions hazardous to life or property in the occupancy of buildings and
premises as herein provided; providing for the issuance of permits and collection of fees therefore;
and each and all ofthe regulations, provisions, penalties, conditions and terms of said Fire Codeon
file in the office of the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District are hereby refemred to,
adopted, and made a part hereof, as if fully set out in this ordinance, with the additions, insertion,
deletions and changes, if any, prescribed in Section 2 of this ordinance.

Section 2 That the foliowing sections of the 2022 California Fire Code are hereby revised:

Administration
Scope and General Requirements

Section 101.1 These regulations shall be known as the Fire Code of: Stanislaus Consolidated Fire
Protection District, hereinafter referred to as "this code.”

Administratio
n Permits

infor ion on Con ion Docu
Section 106.2.1 of the 2022 California Fire Code is hereby added to read as follows:

An 8 4" x 11" document and an electronically submitted "detail" page for emergency responder
data files shall be submitted to and approved by fire department before final inspection. Detail
page shall include site plan showing:

a. Property, site layout

Roads, fire access lanes, and building access points

Premises Identification (address, building identification, suites, room numbers, etc.)
Hydrants and FDC locations

Knox product locations

Fire alarm control locations

Fire riser locations

Hose valve iocations

"Main Electrical" and "Main Gas Disconnect” locations

Hazardous materialsstorage

T e e a0 w

\]




i ired for C i ions.

Section 105.6.16 of the 2022 California Fire Code is hereby deleted.
ional Permits - L i leum

Section 105.5.29, item number 1 of the 2022 California Fire Code is hereby amended to
include the following:

Distributors shall not filt an LP-gas container for which a permit is required unless the fire
code official has issued a permit for installation for that location.

EXCEPTIONS:

3. Containers not exceeding five (5) gallon water capacity, used for "barbecue” cooking, when
used and stored outside of buildings.

4. Approved containers notexceeding sixteen and four-tenths (16.4) ounces when displayed
for sale in mercantile occupancies.

5. Factory installed containers for recreational vehicles not exceeding ten (10) galion water
capacity.

6. Factory installed tanks that are permanently attached to recreational vehicles.

Construction Permits - LP-gas.
Section 105.6.15 the 2022 California Fire Code is hereby amended to include the following:

Distributors shall not fill an LP-gas container for which a permit is required unless the fire
code official has issued a permit for installation for that location.

EXCEPTIONS:

1. Containers not exceeding five (5) gallon water capacity, used for "barbecue" cooking, when
used and stored outside of buildings.

2. Approved containers notexceeding sixteen and four-tenths (16.4) ounces when displayed
for sale in mercantile occupancies.

3. Factoryinstalled containers for recreational vehicles not exceeding ten (10) gallon water
capacity.

4. Factory installed tanks that are permanently attached to recreational vehicles.

Administration
Board of Appeals

Appeals.

Section 111.1 of the 2022 California Fire Code, Board of Appeals is hereby amended to read as
follows:

Applicant may appeal the decision of the Chief to the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection
District within thirty (30} days from the date of the decision being appealed whenever the
Chief:

1. Disapproves an application for use of alternate materials, methods and/or types of
construction,

2. Disapproves an application for permit or refuses to grant a permit applied for,

3. When it is claimed that the provisions of the code do not apply, or

3




4. That the true intent and meaning of the code have been misconstrued or wrongly
interpreted.

Administration
Violations

c jian j rders an
Section 112.3.2 of the 2022 California Fire Code is hereby added to read as follows:

Criminal Violations. it shall be untawful for any person to violate any provision or to fail to comply
with any of the requirements of this chapter. A violation of any of the provisions or failing to comply
with any of the mandatory requirements of this chapter shall constitute a misdemeanor, except that
notwithstanding any other provision of this code, any such violation constituting a misdemeanor
under this code may, in the discretion of the Stanislaus County District Attorney, City of Riverbank
Attorney or City of Waterford Attorney, be charged and prosecuted as an infraction. Any person
convicted of a misdemeanor under the provisions of this chapter, unless provision is otherwise
herein made, shall be punishable by a fine of not mare than one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) or by
imprisonment in the county jail for a period of not more than 180 days or by both fine and
imprisonment. Any person convicted of an infraction under the provisions of this code, unless
provision is otherwise herein made, shall be punishable by a fine only as follows: Upon a first
conviction, by afine of not exceeding two hundred fifty dollars ($250.00) and for a second conviction
or any subsequent conviction within a period of one year, by a fine of not exceeding five hundred
dollars ($500.00). Each such person shall be charged with a separate offense for each and every
day during any portion of which any violation of any provision of this code is committed, continued or
permitted by such person and shall, upon conviction, be punished accordingly.

Yiclation Penalties.
Section 112.4 of the 2022 California Fire Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

Persons who shall violate a provision of this code or shall fail to comply with any of the requirements
thereof or who shall erect, install, alter, repair or do work in violation of the approved construction
documents or directive of the fire code official, or of a permit of certificate used under provisions of
this code, shall be guilty of a misdemeanor, punishabie by a fine of not more than $1,000 dollars or
by imprisonment not exceeding 180 days, or both such fine and imprisonment. Each day that a
violation continues after due notice has been served shall be deemed a separate offense.

Administrative Penalties.
Section 112.4 of the 2022 California Fire Code is hereby added as follows:

In addition to any other remedies set forth inthis chapter, fines may be imposed against any person
for violating any of the requirements set forth in this code or who are in violation of Section 12676 or
12677 of the California Health and Safety Code. Any fines assessed shall be as follows.

(8) For violations of this Code or Section 12676 or 12677 of the California Health and
Safety Code, Possession, Sale, Use or Discharge of Dangerous Fireworks, the administrative
penalty shall be five hundred dollars ($500.00) for each specific act found to bein violation of

that section.

{b) For all violations of this chapter, Possession, Sale, Use or Discharge of Dangerous
Fireworks, the amount of the administrative penalty shall be one hundred doflars ($100.00) for

the first violation, two hundred dollars ($200.00) for a second violation within any twelve (12)

4




month period and five hundred dollars ($500.00) for any subsequent violations within any
twelve (12) month period.

Administration
Stop Work Order

Eailure to Comply.

Section 11.4 of the 2022 California Fire Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

Any person who shall continue any work after having been served with a stop work order, except
such work as that person is directed to perform to remove a violation or unsafe condition, shall
be liable to a fine of not less than five hundred dollars ($500) or more than one thousand dollars
($1,000).

Administration
Fees

Section 107.1 of the 2022 California Fire Code is hereby added to read as follows:

(a) Permit Fee. The Board of the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District may, by resolution
adopt from time to time, charge a fee for any permit issued pursuant to the Fire Code.

(b) Plan Check Fee. When a plan isrequired to be submitted, the plan-checking fee shall be paid at
the time of submitting plans and specifications for checking as applicable. Where plans are
incomplete, or changed so as torequire an additional plan check, an additional plan-check fee shall
be charged at a rate shown in a schedule setting forth fees as adopted from time to time by
resolution of the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District.

General Requirements
Combustible Waste Material

Vegetation,
Section 304.1.2 of the 2022 California Fire Code is hereby amended by adding the following:

Vegetation abatement shall comply with Stanistaus County Code Title 9, Chapter 9.20, Riverbank
Municipal Code Title IX Chapter 97 and Waterford Municipal Code Title 8 Chapter 8.12.

The Fire District may recover, from a property owner, those costs associated with the suppression
costs incurred in fighting a fire and for providing rescue or emergency medical services should afire
occur on said property after the owner has been notified to abate such public nuisance and has
failed to do so.




N WM

General Requirements
Open Burning, Recreational Fires
and Portable OutdoorFirepiaces

Open Burning.
Section 307.1 of the 2022 California Fire Code is hereby amended by adding the following:

Open burning. No person shall kindle, conduct, or maintain any burning of grass, weeds,
agricultural trimmings, or other combustibles or authorize any such fire to be kindled, conducted, or
maintained without a permit as required by the San Joaquin Valley Unified Air Pollution Control
District and compliance with all safeguards pursuant thereto. Any such permitted burning shall be
restricted to agricultural purposes and confined to areas of the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire
Protection District in which agricultural uses are lawful.

General Reguirements
Vehicle ImpactProtection

Vehicle Impact Protection,
Section 312.2 of the 2022 California Fire Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

Posts. Guard posts or other approved means shall be provided to protect storage tanks and
connected piping, valves and fittings; dispensing areas; and use areas subject to vehicular damage.
When guard posts are installed, the posts shall be:

1. Constructed of steel not less than six (6) inches in diameter and concrete filled;

2. Spaced not more than three (3) feet between posts on center;

3. Set not less than three (3) feet deep in a concrete footing of not less than fifteen (15)

inches in diameter,

4. Set with the top of the posts not less than three (3) feet above ground; and

5. Located not less than five (5) feet from the protected object.

General Requirements
General Storage

or Stor llets.
Section 315.7 is hereby added to the 2022 California Fire Code to read as follows:

Requirements for Outdoor Storage of Pallets.
Open yards required by the California Building Code shall be maintained around structures.
CFC 2803.1 (Yard - An open space, other than a court, unobstructed from the ground to the
sky, except where specifically provided by the California Building Code, on the lot on which a
~ building is situated.) CFC Definitions Section 202.
Piles shall be a minimum of 25 feet from astructure.
Piles shall not be located within 10 feet of a property line.
The maximum dimensions of a pile shall not exceed 20 feet x 70 feet.
Pile height shall not exceed 20 feet.
There shall be 10 feet of aisle ways between piles.
Piles shall be placed in grids not to exceed 140 feet by 150feet.
Each grid shall be separated by an approved fire apparatus access road.




10.

Permanent pallet storage areas shall be surrounded with an approved fence. Fences shall
be a minimum of six (6} feet in height.
Adequate water supply as required by the fire department shall be provided for fire

suppression needs.
Note: Pallets shall not obstruct fire apparatus access roads or fire apparatus access to

water supplies (fire hydrants, etfc.}

BUILDING

.
< w1 p %

w 0 0 W 25'

HEIGHT {max,) 20°
STACKAREA 20 X 70

Fy
e
F
y
3
Fy
L4
:

Emergency Planning and Preparedness
Emergency Preparedness Requirements

i fe nd Ev ion Plans.
Section 403.11.2 of the 2022 California Fire Code is hereby added:

Buildings greater than 100,000 square feet. An approved fire safety and evacuation plan
in accordance with Section 404 shall be prepared and maintained for buildings greater
than 100,000 square feet in aggregate floor area.

Fire Service Features
Premises ldentification

Section 505.1 of the 2022 California Fire Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

New and existing buildings shall have approved address numbers, building numbers or other
approved building identification placed in a position that is plainly legible and visible from the
street or road fronting the property. These numbers shall contrast with the background and be
illuminated either internally or externally between dusk and dawn daily. Where required by the
fire code official, address numbers shall be provided in additional locations to facilitate
emergency response. Residential address numbers shall be a minimum of 4" tall with a
minimum stroke width of 4", Commercial address numbers shall be a minimum of &" tall Arabic
numerals with a minimum stroke width of¥4". Larger numbers, suite and rear door identification,
etc. may be required by fire code official to facilitate emergency response. Where access is by




means of a private road or building cannot be viewed from the public way, a monument, pole, or
other sign or means shall be used to identify the structure. Address numbers shall be
maintained.

Fire Service Features
Key Boxes

Where required.
Section 506.1 of the 2022 California Fire Code is hereby amended to read as foliows:

All commercial projects (new, remodel, change of occupancy, addition or new business license
inspection) shall install a Knox Key Box if one is not already installed. A Knox Key Box capable
of containing Material Safety Data Sheets (MSDS) and hazardous materials plans may be
required for commercial sites with significant amounts of hazardous materials.

Installation.
Section 506.1.3 is hereby added to the 2022 California Fire Code to read as follows:

Key Boxes shall be installed and secured in accordance with manufactures specifications and
mounted to the right of the main entrance door with the top of box no higher than &' above
finished grade. Additional Key Boxes may be required for large facilities.

Gates.
Section 506.1.4 is hereby added to the 2022 California Fire Code to read as follows:

When manually operated gates cross required fire access lanes, or prevent access to building, a
Knox padlock or Knox Key Box shall be installed at access gate. Electrically operated gates that
cross fire access lanes shall be required to be equipped with an Opticom type strobe light
system or Knox Key Switch used by the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District. A dual
keyed switch to accommodate law enforcement may be required.

Fire Service Features
Fire Protection Water Supplies

Water Supply for Pallets.

Section 507.2.1.1 of the 2022 California Fire Code is hereby added to read as follows:

Fire protection water supply for outdoor storage of pallets shall bein accordance with Section
2809.5.

Water i nd Fir
Section 507.5.1 of the 2022 California Fire Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

Required Water Supply for fire protection. An approved water supply capable of supplying the
required fire flow for fire protection shall be provided to premises upon which facilities, buildings, or
portions of buildings are hereafter constructed or moved into or within the jurisdiction. When any
portion of the facility or building protected is in excess of 150 feet from a water supply on a public

8




street, as measured by an approved route around the exterior of the faculty or building, on-sitefire
hydrants and mains capable of supplying the required fire flow shall be provided when required by
the chief.

Fire hydrants shall be located on the supply side of the fire suppression system check valve.

Fire hydrants shall be accessible to the Fire Department apparatus by roads meeting the
requirements of Section 503.1 and Appendix D.

Exception: For Group R-3 and Group U occupancies equipped throughout with an approved
automatic sprinkler system installed in accordance with Section 903.3.1.1, 803.3.1.2 or
903.3.1.3, the distance requirement shall be not more than 500 feet.

Fir rvice Maij Water Tanks.
Section 507.5.3 of the 2022 California Fire Code is hereby amended by adding at the end:

and shall be in accordance with California National Fire Protection Association 25 Edition
(2022 Edition).

Private Water

Section 507.5.7 is hereby added to the 2022 California Fire Code to read as follows:

Private water agreements shall be required when a private fire protection water supply isrequired by
this code. The agreement shali be entered into by the property owner and the Stanislaus

Consolidated Fire Protection District.

Building Services and Systems
Fuel-Fired Appliances

P ven H IS,
Section 605.5 of the 2022 California Fire Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

The use of listed portable unvented fuel-fired heating equipment is limited to supplemental heating
in Group S-2 and U occupancies.

Building Services and Systems
Electrical Equipment, Wiring and Hazards

Section 603.4.2 is hereby added to the 2022 California Fire Code to read as follows:

The main electrical service to any commercial building shall be accessible for emergency shut
off from the outside of the building. This may be accomplished by providing one (1) main
disconnect, a Knox disconnect or shunt trip device. If, out of necessity, there is more than one
main service disconnect, these disconnects shall be located in close proximity to each other as
approved by the Fire Chief. If a generator system activates automatically when a shunt trip or
main disconnect shuts down, a control to stop the generator must be located with the main

9




disconnect or shunt trip. Shunt trips, main disconnects and generator controls shall be identified
by signs approved by the Fire Chief.

EXCEPTION:
1. Electrical control room with a marked door that is directly accessible from the outside
of the building.

Fire Protection Systems
Automatic Sprinkler Systems

New Con i
Section 903.2 of the 2022 California Fire Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

An approved automatic fire sprinkier system is required in all new buildings and structures
constructed on or after the effective date of this ordinance, notwithstanding the use and occupancy
thereof, when the total floor area under one roof exceeds five thousand (5,000) square feet.

The means of measuring square footage used to determine if automatic fire sprinklers are
required shall be as follows: The total aggregate floor area shall be determined by measuring
and totaling the area within the outside walls of the structure for each floor, or mezzanine and
basement; the area beneath all attached projections from the outside walls that are four (4') feet
or larger. If the structure has no outside walls, the area shall be measured from the edge of the
eave’s projection. If structures are within six (6') feet of each other as measured from the outside
walls, or any projection therefrom, or are attached by a breezeway or covered walkway, the
measured floor area of each shall be aggregated. Area separation walls shall not be used for the
purpose of eliminating automatic fire sprinkler systems.

EXCEPTIONS:

1. Buildings and structures classified as F-1 Nut Hullers less than 12,001 square

feet and unattached U occupancies as defined in Section 202 of the California

Fire Code.

2. If the provisions of the 2022 California Fire Code Section 903.2.1 through

903.2.19 are more restrictive, then the more restrictive requirement shall apply.

3. Buildings and structures classified by the Building Official as Residential Group R-3
occupancies

Existin ildings.
Section 903.2 of the 2022 California Fire Code is hereby added to read as follows:
An approved automatic fire sprinkler system shall be installed in all existing buildings and structures
when additions or alterations are made that cause said building or structure to exceed five (5,000)
square feet.
Exceptions:
1. Buildings and structures classified as unattached U occupancies.

2. Each portion of an existing building or structure separated by one or more fire
walls that limit each fire area to amaximum of five thousand (5,000} square feet,

10




isol ildings in Rur

Section 903.2.22 of the 2022 California Fire Code is hereby added to read as follows:

For isolated buildings or groups of buildings in rural area where no water is available from a
municipal water system, a fire sprinkler system meeting all of the following criteria shall be
considered as an alternative to systems that are in full compliance with the applicable NFPA
Standard.

1. Sprinklers will be designed and installed per the applicable NFPA Standards.

2. Therequired sprinkier demand (not including hose stream allowance} shall be provided by

a hydro pneumatic tank for a minimum duration of 15 minutes. The tank may be pressurized

by the domestic well pump and may serve both the fire supply and domestic supply for the
building. The tank must have a capacity equal to or greater than the calculated sprinkler
demand. Calculations shall be provided to determine the actual size oftank required for each
project.

3. A separate storage tank or other water source acceptable to the chief shall be provided to
accommodate sprinkler and hose demand for an additional 30 minutes beyond the storage
required in 2 above.

4. An Approved sprinkler system monitoring alarm as stated in Section 903.4 of the California

Fire Code shall be provided.

Hose Threads.
Section 903.3.6 of the 2022 California Fire Code shall be amended to read as foliows:

Fire hose threads and fittings used in connection with automatic sprinkler systems shall be
"National Hose" {(NH).

Fire Protection Systems
Standpipe Systems

Height.
Section 905.3.1 of the 2022 California Fire Code is amended to read as follows:

Occupancies three or more stories in height shall be provided with a class one standpipe system
approved by the Fire Chief (Except R Division 3).

Occupancies less than three stories in height but greater than 20,000 square feet per floor shall
be required to install a class one standpipe system approved by the Fire Chief.

Garden type apartment complexes may be required to install type one standpipe systems
approved by the Fire Chief.

Fire Protection Systems
Fire Alarm and Detector Systems

rer ired - ildin n T
Section 907.2 of the 2022 California Fire Code is hereby amended by adding:

A certificate from Underwriters Laboratories (UL) shall be required on all commercial fire alarm
systems installed after the effective date of this ordinance. UL Certification is required to be

11




maintained for commercial fire alarm systems throughout the life of the alarmed building.

12




Ealse Alarms.

Section 207.1.6 of the 2022 California Fire Code is hereby amended to read as follows:
False alarms shall not be given, signaled or transmitted or caused of permitted to be given,
signaled or transmitted. The Stanisiaus Consolidated Fire Protection District has adopted by

resolution reasonable fees to recover the costs associated with responses to buildings or
structures that have excessive false alarms.

Fire Protection Systems
Fire Department Connections

Visible | i
Section 905.2.1 of the 2022 California Fire Code shall be amended to add:
Fire department connections shall be within fifty (50) feet of a fire hydrant.

Welding and Other Hot Work
Fire Safety Requirements

Fire Extinguisher.
Section 3504.2.6 of the 2022 California Fire Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

A minimum of one portable fire extinguisher complying with Section 906 and with aminimum
2-A:20 B:C rating shall be readily accessible within thirty (30) feet of the location where hot
works is performed and shall be accessible without climbing stairs. When required by the
Fire Code Official, a minimum 2-A:20-B:C rated fire extinguisher shall be mounted to each
portable welding cart.

Hazardous Materials - General Provisions
General Requirements

Section 5003.3.1.5 of the 2022 California Fire Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

The person, firm, or corporation responsible for an unauthorized discharge shall institute and
complete all actions necessary toremedy the effects of such unauthorized discharge, whether
sudden or gradual, at no cost to the jurisdiction. When deemed necessary by the Chief,
cleanup may be initiated by the Fire Department or by an authorized individual or firm. Costs
associated with such cleanup shall be borne by the owner, operator or other person
responsible for the unauthorized discharge. The remedy provided by this section shall be in
addition to any other remedies provided by law.

For purposes of this section, costs incurred by the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection

District shall include, but shall not necessarily be limited to, the following: actual labor costs of

Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District personnel, including worker's compensation

benefits, fringe benefits, administrative overhead; cost of equipment operation; cost of

materials obtained directly by the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District; and cost of

any contract labor and materials. The authority to recover costs under this section shall not
13




include actual fire suppression services that are normally or usually provided by the Fire
Department.

Explosives and Fireworks
Display

Fireworks.
Section 5608.1.2 is hereby added to the 2022 California Fire Code to read as follows:

The provisions of Stanislaus County Code Chapter 9.84 FIREWORKS isincorporated herein
by reference and shall also apply to unincorporated areas of the county as identified in
Section 9.84.110.

Flammable and Combustible Liguids
Storage

Resfri ion lamm Com ible Liquids i ks.
Section 5704.2.9.6.1 of the 2022 California Fire Code is hereby amended to read as foliows:

Storage of Class | and |l Liguids in aboveground tanks outside of buildings is prohibited, with
the exception of protected tanks designed, installed and maintained in accordance with the
2022 California Fire Code. The provisions of this section shall not apply to facilities for the
production, generation, or transmission of electric energy that provide power to entities
furnishing retail electrical services to the general public within the Stanislaus Consolidated
Fire Protection District.

intena f Protect veqro Tanks.
Section 5704.2.9.8 is hereby added to the 2022 California Fire Code to read as follows:
Protected aboveground tanks and connected piping shall be maintained in a safe operating
condition. Protected aboveground tanks shall be maintained in accordance with their listings.
Damage to protected aboveground tanks shall be repaired using material having equal or
greater strength and fire resistance or the protected aboveground tank shall be replaced or
taken out of service.

f r iodiesel idential nci

Section 5705.3.5.2 number 7 of the 2022 California Fire Code is hereby amended by adding
subsection 7.1 to read as follows:

The manufacture and storage of biodiesel is prohibited in Residential Occupancies andin U
Occupancies associated with Residential Occupancies.

1] r hanol at Residential i

Section 5705.3.5.2 number 7 of the 2022 California Fire Code is hereby amended by adding
subsection 7.2 to read as follows:

The manufacture and storage of ethanol is prohibited in Residential Occupancies and in U
Occupancies associated with Residential Occupancies.

14




Flammable and Combustible Liquids
Dispensing, Use, Mixing, and Handling

in i Lighti nd Cookin lian Pr

Section 5705.3.3 ofthe 2022 California Fire Codeis hereby amended toinclude the following:
Class Il and lll Liquids

Flammable and Combustible Liquids
Special Operations

L i Bulk Pla r r mmabl Combusti iqui

Section 5706.4 of the 2022 California Fire Code is hereby amended to by adding the
following:

The construction of new bulk plants for storage of flammable or combustible liquids is
restricted to areas of the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District zoned Heavy
Industrial Zones. All existing nonconforming bulk plants for storage of flammable or
combustibie liquids, which substantially comply with the requirements of this Code, may be
continued in use if the Chief grants a permit.

Tr rati

Section 5706.5.1.1 of the 2022 California Fire Code is hereby amended by adding the
folowing:

Tank vehicles and tank cars shall be unloaded as soon as possible after arrival at point of
delivery and shall not be used as storage tanks. Unless otherwise approved, a tank car shall
not be allowed to remain on a siding at the point of delivery for more than twenty-four (24)
hours while connected for transfer operations.

Liquefied Petroleum Gases
Location of LP-Gas Containers

Outsi r fLi ied Petrol es.
Section 6104.2 of the 2022 California Fire Code is amended as follows:

The outside storage of liquefied petroleum gas (LP-gas) shall conform to the provisions of
Stanislaus County zoning ordinances. The outside storage and use of liquefied petroleum
gases is restricted as specified in this section.

1. Storage and dispensing of LP-gas for resale purposes, into approved containers and
vehicles, is restricted to those areas of Stanislaus County zoned as Commercial-Light
Industrial, Heavy Industrial, and, in addition thereto, to other commercially zoned properties
used as automotive service stations. Only qualified persons shall perform dispensing.

2. Dispensing of LP-gas for private use is restricted to those zones identified in subsection 1,
and when approved by the Chief, may be permitted in those areas of Stanislaus County
zoned General Commercial. Only qualified persons shall perform dispensing.

15




3. For cooking, lighting, or heating in a building, only on a property that does not have natural
gas service existing on a boundary line of said property or when prohibition of such storage
would cause undue hardship.

4. For temporary use on construction sites, when authorized by the Chief.

5. For use as an alternative fuel supply for anemergency standby generator, when authorized
by the Chief.

6. For use with certain mobile vending and certain commercial barbecue equipment and other
specific uses when authorized by the Chief.

7. For use by Artisans in pursuit of their trade, when authorized by the Chief.

8. Storage of portable containers awaiting exchange may be permitted in commercially zoned
areas of Stanislaus County, including those zoned Neighborhood Commercial, when
approved by the Chief and stored in accordance with Section 6109. Such storage shall be
located a minimum of twenty (20) feet from any fuel dispenser.

9. Containers that exceed 2,000 gallons shall comply with FPS 82-01

Section 3 That the geographic limits referred to in certain sections of the 2022 California
Fire Code are hereby established as follows:

Section 5704.2.9.6.1
AllR-1, R-2, and R-3 zoning designations asidentified by the Title 21 of Stanislaus County Code; or
Title 15 of Riverbank Municipal Code; or Title 17 of Waterford Municipal Code.

Section 5706.2.4.4
All R-1, R-2, and R-3 zoning designations as identified by Title 21 of Stanislaus County Code; or
Title 15 of Riverbank Municipal Code; or Title 17 of Waterford Municipal Code.

Section 5806.2 add second paragraph to read as follows:

Storage of flammable cryogenic fluids in stationary containers outside of buildings is prohibited
within the limits established by law as the limits of districts in which such storage is prohibited. All R-
1,R-2, and R-3 zoning designations as identified by Title 21 of Stanislaus County Code; or Title 15
of Riverbank Municipal Code; or Title 17 of Waterford Municipal Code.

Section 6104.2
The incorporated boundary within the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District.

Section 4 That Ordinance No. 2022-13 of the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District
entitled Ordinance for Adoption of the 2022 California Fire Code and Providing for the Modification
Thereof and all other ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

Section 5 That if any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this legislation is, for any
reason, held to be unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining
portions of this ordinance. The Board of Directors hereby declares that it would have passed this
ordinance, and each section, subsection, clause or phrase thereof, irrespective of the fact that any
one or more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses and phrases be declared unconstitutional.

Section 6 That nothing in this legislation or in the Fire Code hereby adopted shall be construed to
affect any suit or proceeding impending in any court, or any rights acquired, or liability incurred, or
any cause or causes of action acquired or existing, under any act or ordinance hereby repealed as
cited in Section 4 of this ordinance; nor shall any just or legal right or remedy of any character be
lost, impaired or affected by this legislation.

16




Section 7 That the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District is hereby ordered and
directed to cause notification of this proposed ordinance to be published.

Section 8 That this law and the rules, regulations, provisions, requirements, orders and
matters established and adopted hereby shall take effect and be in full force and effect ON
JANUARY 1, 2023 from and after the date of its final passage and adoption.

Section 9 The Board of Directors of the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District finds
its adoption of the 2022 Edition of the California Fire Code as set forth in this ordinance to be
exempt from review under provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act (Public
Resources Codes Section 21000 et seq., "CEQA™ consistent with, among other things, the
provisions of CEQA guidelines Section 15321 (Class 21) which exempts review of the
adoption of a general rule of enforcement under CEQA.

| HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Ordinance was duly adopted by the Stanislaus
Consolidated Fire Protection District Board of Directors by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Dated:

Jonathan Goulding,
SCFPD Board President

ATTESTED

The foregoing is certified to be a correct copy of the original on file in this office which has not
been revoked and is now in full force and effect.

Amanda McCormick, Clerk of the Board

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT APPROVED AS TO FORM

Tim Tietjen, Fire Chief Frank Splendorio, District Counsel

17




Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection
District

3324 Topeka Street

Riverbank, CA 95367

& > Phone: (209) 869-7470 - Fax: (209) 869-7475

— 2
&7

STAFF REPORT

TO: President Goulding and Members of the Board of Directors
FROM: Tim Tietjen, Fire Chief

SUBJECT: Resolution Authorizing the Appointment of Board Clerk
DATE: October 20, 2022

BACKGROUND

Due to recent staffing changes, the Board must now re-appoint a new staff member to fill the Board
Clerk position. Health and Safety Code section 13853(b) requires the Board to appoint someone to the
position of Board secretary or clerk.

Staff is now requesting that the Board of Directors adopt the attached Resolution No. 2022-009 to
authorize the appointment of that individual to the Board Clerk position.

RECOMMENDATION

By Consent vote, adopt Resolution No. 2022-009 to authorize the hiring of a new clerk and appointment
of that individual to the Board Clerk position.

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Resoluiton 2022-009



RESOLUTION 2022-009

A RESOLUTION OF THE STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION
DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS AUTHORIZING THE APPOINTMENT OF
BOARD CLERK

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection Disfrict
(“District”) wishes to appoint an employee who will perform various administrative tasks
necessary to the conduct of the Board’s affairs; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 13853(b), the District's Board of
Directors wishes to appoint the person hired as the clerk to the Board to also fill the role
of Board Clerk; and

WHEREAS, the necessary qualifications for the appointment for the role of Clerk have
been satisfied by the District and the individual to be appointed is Amanda McCormick.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:

1. Pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 13853(b), the District Board hereby
authorizes the appointment of Amanda McCormick to fill the role of Board Clerk.

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 20th day of October 2022, at the regular
meeting of the District Board of Directors held at 3318 Topeka Street, Riverbank,
California, on motion made by Director Goulding, seconded by Director Neal, and duly
carried with the following roll call vote.

| HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution 2022-009 was duly adopted by the
Board of Directors by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Dated: October 20, 2022

Jonathan Goulding, Board President

ATTEST ; APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Amanda McCormick, Clerk of the Board Frank Splendorio, District Counsel




N STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED
P T FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT

TO: President and Members of the Board of Directors
FROM: Tim Tietjen, Fire Chief
DATE: October 20, 2022

SUBJECT/TITLE:

Resolution 2022-010, Department of Forestry and Fire Protection Rural Fire Capacity (RFC)
Grant Agreement

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept and approve Resolution 2022-010 accepting the terms and conditions of the RFC grant
for Wildland Personal Protective Equipment (PPE)

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:

On April 27, 2022 the Stanislaus County Fire Protection District applied for the California
Department of Forestry’s Rural Fire Capacity (RFC) assistance grant. The Cooperative
Forestry Assistance Act of 1978 allows cooperating agencies to apply for assistance with the
purchase of Personal Protective Equipment that meets the National Fire Protection Agency
(NFPA) 1977, Standard on Protective Clothing and Equipment for Wildland Fire Fighting.
L3399 personnel completed and submitted the application for the purchase of wildland PPE
and wildland gloves. On September 9, 2022 we were advised that we were award the amount
of $13,926.58. Acceptance of this grant allows for them to have clean PPE while their spare
PPE in being cleaned or repaired after use.

FISCAL IMPACT:

1. $13,926.58 match funding for PPE. Currently budgeted for in the Fiscal Year 2022 /
2023 budget account 6022.

OPTIONS:

1. Accept and approve Resolution 2022-010 accepting the terms and conditions of
the RFC grant for Wildland Personal Protective Equipment (PPE)

2. Do not accept and approve Resolution 2022-010 accepting the terms and
conditions of the RFC grant for Wildland Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) and
withdraw from the funding consideration

ATTACHMENTS:

Resolution 2022- 010

Rural Fire Capacity Application

Rural Fire Capacity Grant Agreement
AD — 1048 Form

FS-850 Civil Rights pamphlet

AD 475A Civil Rights Poster

0O B Lo IV =



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
COUNTY OF STANISLAUS, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

IN THE MATTER OF:

Resolution Number: 2022-G10

Approving the Department of Forestry and Fire Protection Agreement # 7GF22117 for services from the date of last
signatory on page 1 of the Agreement to June 30, 2023 under the Volunteer Fire Capacity Program of the Cooperative
Forestry Assistance Act of 1978.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District,
that said Board does hereby approve the Agreement with the California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection dated
as of the last signatory date to be entered on page 1 of the Agreement, and any amendments thereto. This Agreement
provides for an award, during the term of this Agreement, under the Volunteer Fire Capacity Program of the Cooperative
Fire Assistance Act of 1978 during the State Fiscal Year 2022-23 up to and no more than the amount of $13,926.58.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Tim Tietjen, Fire Chief of said Board
be and hereby is authorized to sign and execute said Agreement and any amendments on behalf of the Stanislaus
Consolidated Fire Protection District.

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution 2022-010 was duly adopted by the Board of Directors by the
following vote:

AYES: Directors:
NOES: Directors:
ABSTAIN: Directors:
ABSENT: Directors:

Jonathan Goulding, Board President
ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Amanda McCormick, Board Clerk Frank Splendorio, District Counsel

ATTEST:

I Amanda McCormick, Clerk of the Board of the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District,
County of Stanislaus, California do hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of the original Resolution Number
2022-010.




. |Funx9ar;,
i

e
Wy GEINE PRAERNT 2%
e LS

i

California Department of Forestry and Fire
Protection 2022-2023 Application for Funding
Cooperative Forestry Assistance Actof 1978
Rural Fire Capacity (RFC) Program
Agresment # 7GF22117

A. Department/Organization

Organization Name: 5‘

2

T o
: e iﬁf‘ﬁ 5

SRR

Ay
..3?3%.‘-'3" =t

_h%;l s

State: (@it ] _ Unit: %%
Phone Number: @%&% 860 7 o
Unique Entty 10 JRRTR0RIE 0

To check to see what your UEI Number is, or to apply for one,
please visit the SAM.GOV website.

B. Area to he served by award (include areas covered by contract or written mutual aid
agreements).

Number of Communities:

1]

SR i

(Latitude must be between 32 and 42 degrees. Longitude must be between 114 and 125 degrees.

Latitude and Longitude minutes and seconds must be between 0 and 60. Use a central point in
the Applicant's service area for the general area coverad by the project),

All projects MUST have a project area.

Page 1 of 6
Organlzation Name: Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District




C. Activity: Annual number of emergency incidents.

| Size (acres): h

Distance to nearest fire station (miles):?

CAL FIRE USE ONLY (Formula-driven}

Total Application Request {up to 50%; $500 minimum, $20,000 maximum)

Project Total Cost: $ 39,984.73

Amount Funded for this Agreement: $13,926.58 W Cﬂ

Page 2 of 6
Organization Name: Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District




E. Proposed Project (List Individual items for funding. Include tax and shipping in unit cost):

Quantity

e ‘ :f%% ;’@

I

F. CAL FIRE USE ONLY (Formula-Driven)

o ot —

Project Total Cost: !V%?E% 4

Page 3 of 6
Organization Name: Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District




G. Additional Information. 1. Briefly describe the area to be served: fire protection system,

water system, equipment, facilities, staffing, hazards, etc. and purpose of proposed

project. 2. How will the request(s) maintain or bring your organization into compliance with

NFPA 197772 (Limited to space below)
‘Stanislaus Consolidate Fire Protection Distrct serves two cities (Riverbank and Waterford) and five
unincorporated communities (Empire, Hickman, Alrport Tract, Beard Tract, and La Grange). The
district covers approximately 217 square miles on the east side of Stanislaus County. Of the response |
area, 80% of the district covers rl'u'ral respohse areas with no hydrant infrastructure located in the |
wildland setting. The other 20% covers urban and suburban that areas, which are heavily populated |
with residences as well with commercial and Industry. The district responds daily on an automatic and
mutual aid basis with the Tuolumne Calaveras Unit (TCU) which encompasses the eastern side of the
fire district. The fire district is comprised of a network of river systems, recreational lakes, as well as
miles of irrigation canals for numerus agricultural areas. The district currently staffs 5 stations with 3
personnel each, assigned to 4 type 1 engines and 1 quint. 4 of these stations cross staff 2 type 6
engines, 2 type 3 engines, and 2 water tenders on an annual basis. The purpose of our proposed
project is to provide all;person'nel with single layer wildland pants, replace out of service tools, hose,
and ppe, which will continue to keep NFPA 1977 compliance:. -« ’

In addition to the original request(s), Applicants may list alternative projects for excess or unused
funds, which the State will review during the initial application process. The State will determine which
of the Applicant's projects are eligible for funding if excess or unused funds become available. Upon
advance written approval by the State, the applicant may use additional/excess funding up to the
contract maximum amount to purchase State approved items in listed order of priority on their
application.

Deviations from the original application are considered an amendment and require prior approval
before the amended expenditures can be made.

The funds will be only for those projects accomplished and/or items purchased between
Agreement Approval Date and June 30, 2023. The Recipient agrees to provide CAL FIRE with
itemized documentation of the Agreement project expenditures and bill CAL FIRE as soon as
the project is complete, but no later than September 1, 2023.

The Recipient gives CAL FIRE or any authorized representative access to examine all records,
books, papers, or documents relating to the Agreement. The Recipient shall hold harmless CAL FIRE
and its employees for any liability or injury suffered through the use of property or equipment acquired
under this Agreement. The applicant certifies that to the best of the applicant's knowledge and belief,
the data in this application is true.

| certify that the above and attached information is true and correct:

- — T
= .‘——'7 = ";,""'/-‘-k.- .“ : /“f - L:/’) _f B (] 2 )v7)\
Original Signature Required: Grantee's Authorized Representative Date Signed

Printed Name: ITIm Tietien | Title: !Fflre Chief -
Executed on: ?0‘}127/2,02'2 , o at %Riverbénk . ' '
' Date | City
Page 4 of 6
Organization Name: Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District




Grant Assurances for Cooperative Forestry Assistance Act of 1978

Rural Fire Capacity (RFC)

Organization Name: Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District

Contact's First Name: Austin Contact's l.ast Name: Lunde
Straet Address: 3324 Topeka Street

Mailing Address: 3324 Topeka Street

City: Riverbank County: Stanislaus ¥ Zip Code: 95367
State: California CAL FIRE Unit: TCU - Tuolumne-Cataveras Unit
Phone Number: (209) 869-7470 Email Address: alunde@scfpd.us

UE! Number: 782120240

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, | certify that the applicant named above:

1. Has the legal authority to apply for the Rural Fire Capacity grant, of the Cooperative Forestry
Assistance Act of 1978 and has the institutional, managerial and financial capability to ensure
proper planning management, and completion of the grant.

2. Will assure that grant funds are used only for items requested and approved in the application.

3. Assures that all wildland fire response employees (full-time, patt-time, or volunteer) are fully
equipped with appropriated wildland fire response personal protective equipment that meets
NFPA 1977, Standard on Protective Clothing and Equipment for Wildland Fire Fighting, and
are trained to a proficient level in the use of the personal protective equipment. Wildland fire
suppression safety clothing, and equipment includes:

Safety helmet

Goggles

Ear Protection

Fire-resistant (i.e. Nomex) hood, shroud, or equivalent face and neck protection
Fire-resistant (1.e. Nomex} shirt and pants

Gloves

Safety work boots

Wildland fire shelter

Communications Equipment

a & & ¢ 8 & 2 B

4. Wil initiate and complete the work within the applicable time frame after receipt of approval of
the awarding agency.

Page 5 of 6
Organization Name: Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District




5. Will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from using their positions for a purpose that
constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or
personal gain for themselves or others, particularly those with whom they have a family,
business or other ties.

6. Will comply with all applicable requirements of all other Federal laws, Executive orders,
regulations, Program and Administrative requirements, policies, and other requirements
governing this program.

7. Will comply with USDA Forest Service Civil Rights requirements.

See the Forest Service Civil Rights literature on their web page.

8. Understands that failure to comply with any of the above assurances may result in suspension,
termination, or reduction of grant funds.

In compliance with NFPA 1977 and trained in the use of Wildland PPE.

Not in compliance with NFPA 1977, but applying for grant funding to purchase Wildland
PPE and/or provide required training.

The undersigned represents that he/she is authorized by the above named applicant to enter into this
agreement for and on behalf of the said applicant.
Printed Name of Authorized Agent: ?Austin"l_-unde:

Signature of Authorized Agent: M QZ/(/

Title of Authorized Agent: [Fire Captain | Dater|p4/27/2022

Submission requires an unsigned and signed application.
1. Please complete and save an unsigned application.
2. In addition, please sign and date an application (electronic or wet signature OK).

3. On one email, please attach both the unsigned and signed applications and submit to
CALFIRE.GRANTS@FIRE.CA.GOV.

Electronic copies must be submitted by May 4, 2022 at 11:59pm.

Page 6 of 6
Organization Name: Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District




State of California
Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (CAL FIRE)
Cooperative Fire Protection

GRANT AGREEMENT
APPLICANT:
PROJECT TITLE: Volunteer Fire Capacity
GRANT AGREEMENT: 7GF22117

PROJECT PERFORMANCE PERIOD is from date upon approval through June 30, 2023.

Under the terms and conditions of this Grant Agreement, the applicant agrees to complete the project as
described in the project description, and the State of California, acting through the Department of Forestry & Fire
Proteclion, agrees to fund the project up to the total state grant amount indicated.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Cost-share funds awarded to provide assistance to rural areas in upgrading their
capability to organize, train, and equip local forces for fire protection.

Total State Grant not to exceed $ $13,926.58 (or project costs, whichever is less).

*The Special and General Provisions atfached are made a part of and incorporated into this Grant Agreement.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY
AND FIRE PROTECTION

Applicant

By By

Signature of Autharized Representative

. Title: Matthew Sully
Title Staff Chief, Cooperative Fire Programs

Date Date

CERTIFICATION OF FUNDING

GRANT AGREEMENT NUMBER PO ID SUPPLIER 1D

FUND FUND NAME

0001 General Fund

PROJECT ID ACTIVITY ID AMOUNT OF ESTIMATE FUNDING
354022DG2012142 SUBGNT $ $13,926.58

GL UNIT BUD REF CHAPTER AD.L INCREASING ENCUMBRANCE
3540 001 43 $0.00

PROGRAM NUMBER ENY ADJ. DECREASING ENCUMBRANCE
9993000FED 2022 $0.00

ACCOUNT ALT ACCOUNT UNENCUMBERED BALANCE
5340580 5340580002 $ $13,926.58

REPORTING STRUCTURE SERVICE LOCATION

35409206 92734

| hereby certify upon my personal knowledge that budgeted funds are available for this encumbrance.

Signatare of CAL FIRE Accounting Officer Date




7GF22117
VOLUNTEER FIRE CAPACITY PROGRAM
TERMS AND CONDITIONS

DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY AND FIRE PROTECTION

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
Natural Resources Agency

Agreement for the Volunteer Fire Capacity Program of the
Cooperative Farestry Assistance Act of 1978

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered between the STATE of California, acting through the
Director of the Department of Forestry and Fire Protection hereinafter called “STATE”, and

hereinafter called

“LOCAL AGENCY”, covenants as follows:

RECITALS:

L

STATE has been approved as a passthrough agent of the United States Department of
Agriculture, (USDA), Forest Service for the purpose of administering the Volunteer Fire
Capacity program in California, hereinafter referred to as VFC, authorized by the
Cooperative Forestry Assistance Act (CFAA) of 1978 (PL 95-313, 92 Stat 365, 16 U.S.C.
2101-2114), as amended.

This is a subaward under the 2022 Volunteer Fire Capacity Grant #22-D(G-11052012-142
awarded to STATE by the Forest Service on August 26 ,2022. The Federal Assistance
Listing for the award is 10.664, Cooperative Forestry Program. This subaward is funded
solely with Federal funds and is subject to the Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
guidance in subparts A through F of 2 CFR Part 200, as adopted and supplemented by the
USDA in 2 CFR Part 400, and under certain terms and conditions to LOCAL AGENCY fo
assist LOCAL AGENCY to upgrade its fire protection capability,

LOCAL AGENCY desires to participate in said VFC and agrees to the terms and
conditions specified in the Procedural Guide for Volunteer Fire Capacity Program 2022.

NOW THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed between the parties as follows:

4,

APPROVAL.: This Agreement is of no force or effect until signed by both parties and
approved by the Department of General Services, if required. LOCAL AGENCY
may net commence performance until such approval has been obtained.

INCORPORATION: The Procedaral Guide for Volunteer Fire Capacity Program
2022, submitted Application for Funding and associated Grant Assurances are hereby
incorporated by reference as part of the Grant Agreement,

TIMELINESS: Time is of the essence in this Agreement.

FORFEITURE OF AWARD: LOCAL AGENCY must return this Agreement and
required resolution properly signed and executed to STATE at the email address
specified in paragraph 12, with a timestamp no later than Pecember 1, 2022 or
LOCAL AGENCY will forfeit the funds.




10.

11.

7GF22117

GRANT AND BUDGET CONTIGENCY CLAUSE: It is mutually understood between the
parties that this Agreement may have been written for the mutual benefit of both parties
before ascertaining the availability of congressional appropriation of funds, to avoid
program and fiscal delays that would occur if the Agreement were executed after that
determination was made.

This Agreement is valid and enforceable only if sufficient funds are made available to the
STATE by the United States Government for the State Fiscal Year 2022 for the purpose of
this program. In addition, this Agreement is subject to any additional restrictions,
limitations, or conditions enacted by the Congress or to any statute enacted by the Congress
that may affect the provisions, terms, or funding of this Agreement in any manner.

The parties mutually agree that if the Congress does not appropriate sufficient funds for the
program, this Agreement shall be amended to reflect any reduction in funds.

The STATE has the option to invalidate the Agreement under the 30-day cancellation
clause or to amend the Agreement to reflect any reduction in funds.

REIMBURSEMENT: STATE will reimburse I.OCAY. AGENCY, from funds made
available to STATE by the Federal Government, an amount not to exceed $13,926.58 on a
50/50 matching funds basis, for the performance of specific projects and/or purchase of
specific items identified in Proposed Project, Application for Funding, attached hereto.
Reimbursement will be only for those projects accomplished and/or items purchased
between THE LAST SIGNATORY DATE ON PAGE 1 and JUNE 30, 2023. This sum
is the sole and maximum payment that STATE will make pursuant to this Agreement.
LOCAL AGENCY must bill STATE at the e-mail address specified in paragraph 12,
with a timestamp no later than September 1, 2023 in order to receive the funds. The
bill submitted by LOCAL AGENCY must clearly delineate the projects performed and/or
items purchased. A vendor’s invoice and proof of payment to vendor(s) must be included
for items purchased.

LIMITATIONS: Expenditure of the funds distributed by STATE herein is subject to the
same limitations as placed by the VFC, upon expenditure of United States Government
Funds, Pursuant to 2CFR200.313 Equipment, subject to the obligations and conditions set
forth in that section; title to any equipment and supplies acquired under this Agreement
vests with the LOCAL AGENCY. For any equipment items over $5,000, the federal
government may retain a vested interested in accordance with paragraph 17 below.

MATCHING FUNDS: Any and all funds paid to LOCAL AGENCY under the terms of
this Agreement, hereinafter referred to as “VFC Funds”, shall be matched by LOCAL
AGENCY on a dollar-for-dollar basis, for each project listed on attachment(s) hereto
identified as “Proposed Project”. No amount of unpaid “contributed” or “volunteer” labor
or services shall be used or consignhed in calculating the matching amount “actually spent”
by LOCAL AGENCY.

LOCAL AGENCY shall not use VFC Funds as matching funds for other federal grants,
including Department of Interior (USDI) Rural Fire Assistance grants, nor use funds from
other federal grants, including USDI Rural Fire Assistance grants, as matching funds for
VFC Funds.




12

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

TGEF22117

ADDRESSES: The mailing addresses of the parties hereto under the terms of the
Agreement are:

LOCAL AGENCY:
Attention:
Telephone Number(s):
E-mail
STATE: Department of Forestry and Fire Protection

Grants Management Unit, Attn: Megan Esfandiary
P. O. Box 944246

Sacramento, California 94244-2460

PHONE: (916) 894-9845

E-MAIL: Megan.Esfandiary@fire.ca.gov

PURPOSE: Any project to be funded hereunder must be intended to specifically assist
LOCAL AGENCY to organize, train, and/or equip local firefighting forces in the
aforementioned rural area and community to prevent or suppress fires which threaten life,
resources, and/or improvements within the area of operation of LOCAL AGENCY. Project
funds are not to be used for research and development.

COMBINING: In the event funds are paid for two or more separate, but closely related
projects, the 50/50 cost-sharing formula will be applied to the total cost of such combined
projects.

OVERRUNS: In the event that the total cost of a funded project exceeds the estimate of
costs upon which this Agreement is made, LOCAL AGENCY may request additional funds
to cover the Agreement share of the amount exceeded. However, there is no assurance
that any such funds are, or may be, available for reimbursement. Any increase in funding
will require an amendment.

UNDERRUNS: In the event that the total cost of a funded project is less than the estimate
of costs upon which this Agreement is made, LOCAL AGENCY may request that
additional eligible projects/items be approved by STATE for Agreement funding.
However, there is no assurance that any such approval will be funded. Approval of
additional projects/items, not listed on the Proposed Project application, made by STATE,
will be in writing and will require an amendment.

FEDERAL INTEREST IN EQUIPMENT: The Federal Government has a vested interest in
any item purchased with VFC funding in excess of $5,000 regardless of the length of this
Agreement, until such time as the fair market value is less than $5,000. The VFC
percentage used to purchase the equipment will be applied to the sale price and recovered
for the Government during the sale. This percentage will remain the same even following
depreciation. The Federal Government may not have to be reimbursed if the disposal sale
amounts to a fair market value of less than $5,000. LOCAL AGENCY will notify STATE
of the disposal of such items.




18.

19.

20.

21,

22,

23.

24,

TGF22117
EQUIPMENT INVENTORY:: Any single item purchased in excess of $5,000 will be
assigned an VFC Property Number by the STATE. LOCAL AGENCY shall forward a
copy of the purchase documents listing the item, brand, model, serial number, any LOCAL
AGENCY property number assigned, and a LOCAL AGENCY contact and return address
to STATE at the address specified in paragraph 12. The STATE will advise the LOCAL
AGENCY Contact of the VFC Property Number assigned.

AUDIT: LOCAL AGENCY agrees that the STATE, the Department of General Services,
the Bureau of State Audits, or their designated representative shall have the right to review
and to copy any records and supporting documentation pettaining to the performance of
this Agreement. TOCAL AGENCY agrees to maintain such records for possible audit for
a minimum of five (5) years after final payment, unless a fonger period of records retention
is stipulated. LOCAL AGENCY agrees to allow the auditor(s) access to such records
during normal business hours and to allow interviews of any employees who might
reasonably have information related to such records. Further, LOCAL AGENCY agrees to
include a similar right of the State of California to audit records and interview staff in any
subcontract related to performance of this Agreement. (GC 8546.7, PCC 10115 et seq.,
CCR Title 2, Section 1896).

DISPUTES: In the event of any dispute over qualifying matching expenditures of LOCAL
AGENCY or audit findings, the dispute will be decided by STATE and its decision shall be
final and binding.

MONITORING: LOCAL AGENCY agrees to the monitoring of activities as necessary by
STATE to ensure that the award is used for authorized purposes, in compliance with
Federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of the agreement; and that
performance goals are achieved.

INDEMNIFICATION: LOCAL AGENCY agrees to indemnify, defend, and save harmless,
the STATE, its officers, agents, and employees, from any and all claims and losses,
accruing or resulting to any and all contractors, subcontractors, suppliers, laborers, and any
other person, fitm or corporation furnishing or supplying work services, materials, or
supplies in cormection with the performance of this Agreement, and from any and all
claims and losses accruing or resulting to any person, firm or corporation who may be
injured or damaged by LOCAL AGENCY in the performance of this Agreement.

CIVIL RIGHTS: LOCAL AGENCY agrees to comply with civil rights requirements as
detailed in the Complying With Civil Rights Requirements brochure (FS-850) and the And
Justice For All poster (AD-475A). The poster is to be placed at all public point of
contact/reception areas.

DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS: LOCAL AGENCY will comply
with the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990 and will provide a
drug-free workplace by taking the following actions:

a. Publish a statement notifying employees that unlawful manufacture,
distribution, dispensation, possession or use of a controlled substance is
prohibited and specifying actions to be taken against employees for
violations.

b. Establish a Drug-Free Awareness Program to inform employees about:




25.

26,

27.

28.

29,

7GF22117

1) the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

2) the person's or organization's policy of maintaining a drug-
free workplace;

3) any available counseling, rehabilitation and employee
assistance programs; and,

4) penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug
abuse violations.

c. Every employee who works on the proposed Agreement will:

1) receive a copy of the company's drug-free workplace policy
statement; and,

2)  agree to abide by the terms of the company's statement as a
condition of employment on the Agreement.

Failure to comply with these requirements may result in suspension of payments
under the Agreement or termination of the Agreement or both and LOCAL
AGENCY may be ineligible for funding of any future State Agreement if the
department determines that any of the following has occurred: (1) the LOCAL
AGENCY has made false certification, or violated the certification by failing to
carry out the requirements as noted above. (GC 8350 et seq.)

TERM: The term of the Agreement SHALL COMMENCE ON THE LAST
SIGNATORY DATE ON PAGE 1 and continue through June 34, 2023.

TERMINATION: This Agreement may be terminated by either party giving 30 days
written notice to the other party or provisions herein amended upon mutual consent of the
parties hereto.

AMENDMENTS: No amendment or variation of the terms of this Agreement shall be
valid unless made in writing, signed by the parties and approved as required. No oral
understanding or Agreement not incorporated in the Agreement is binding on any of the
parties.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR: .OCAL AGENCY, and the agents and employees of
LOCAL AGENCY, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of the STATE or the Federal
Government.

INDIRECT RATE: LOCAL AGENCY may not assess an indirect rate in excess of their
Federally approved Negotiated Indirect Cost Rate Agreement (NICRA), a de minimis rate
if LOCAL AGENCY does not have an approved NICRA, or the VFC program cap rate of
10%, whichever is lesser. LOCAL AGENCY may also elect not to assess an indirect rate.
The approved indirect cost rate at the time of execution is 0%.




TGF22117
30. MEDIA: LOCAL AGENCY shall acknowledge STATE and USDA Forest Service support
in any publications, audiovisuals and electronic media developed as a result of this
award,

It is encouraged to give public notice of the receipt of this award and announce progress
and accomplishments, acknowledging STATE and USDA Forest Service suppost. Follow
direction in USDA Supplemental 2 CFR 415.2.

31. ASSIGNMENT: This Agreement is not assignable by LOCAL AGENCY either in whole
or in part.




This form is available electronically. OMB Control No. 0505-0027
Expiration Date: 04/30/2022

USDA Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion ~ AD-1048
S Lower Tier Covered Transactions

The following statement is made in accordance with the Privacy Act of 1974 (5 U.S.C. § 552a, as amended). This certification is required by the regulations
implementing Executive Order 12549, Debarment and Suspension, and 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.300, 180.335, Participants' responsibilities. The regulations were

amended and published on August 31, 2005, in 70 Fed. Reg. 51865-51880. Copies of the regulations may be obtained by contacting the Department of
Agriculture agency offering the proposed covered transaction.

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to a collection of
information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0505-0027. The time required to
complete this information collection is estimated to average 15 minutes per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data
sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. The provisions of appropriate criminal,
civil, fraud, privacy, and other statutes may be applicable to the information provided.

(Read instructions on page two before completing certification.)

A. The prospective lower tier participant certifies, by submission of this proposal, that neither it nor its principals is presently
debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this
transaction by any Federal department or agency;

B. Where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, such
prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal.

ORGANIZATION NAME PR/AWARD NUMBER OR PROJECT NAME

Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District Ag reement # 7GF22117

NAME(S) AND TITLE(S) OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE(S)

SIGNATURE(S) DATE

In accordance with Federal civil rights law and U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) civil rights regulations and policies, the USDA, its agencies, offices, and employees, and
institutions participating in or administering USDA programs are prohibited from discriminating based on race, color, national origin, religion, sex, gender identity (including gender
expression), sexual orientation, disabilily, age, marital status, family/parental status, income derived from a public assistance program, political beliefs, or reprisal or retaliation for prior

civil rights activity, in any program or activity conducted or funded by USDA (not all bases apply to all programs). Remedies and complaint filing deadlines vary by program or
incident.

Persons with disabilities who require alternalive means of communication for program information (e.g., Braille, large print, audiotape, American Sign Language, etc.) should contact

the responsible agency or USDA’s TARGET Center at (202) 720-2600 (voice and TTY) or confact USDA through the Federal Relay Service at (800) 877-8339. Addilionally, program
information may be made available in languages other than English.

To file a program discrimination complaint, complete the USDA Program Discrimination Complaint Form, AD-3027, found online at How to File a Program Discrimination Complaint
(https://iwww.aser.usda.gov/filing-program-discrimination-complaint-usda-customer) and at any USDA office or write a letter addressed to USDA and provide in the lelter all of the
information requested in the form. To request a copy of the complaint form, call (866) 632-9992. Submit your completed form or lelter to USDA by: (1) mail: U.S. Department of
Agriculture, Office of the Assistant Secretary for Givil Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue, SW, Washington, D.C. 20250-9410; (2) fax: (202) 690-7442.



Instructions for Certification

(I} By signing and submitting this form, the prospective lower tier participant is providing the certification set out on page 1 in
accordance with these instructions.

(2) The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was
entered into. If it is later determined that the prospective lower tier participant knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in
addition to other remedies available to the Federal Government, the department or agency with which this transaction originated
may pursue available remedies, including suspension or debarment.

(3) ‘Fhe prospective lower tier participant shall provide immediate written notice to the person(s) to which this proposal is submitted if
at any time the prospective lower tier participant learns that its certification was erroneous when submitted or has become
erroncous by reason of changed circumstances.

(4) The terms "covered transaction," "debarred," "suspended," "ineligible,” "lower tier covered transaction," “participant,” "person,”

"primary covered transaction,” "principal,” "proposal,” and "voluntarily excluded," as used in this clause, have the meanings set out

in the Definitions and Coverage sections of the rules implementing Executive Order 12549, at 2 CF.R. Parts 180 and 417. You

may contact the department or agency to which this proposal is being submitted for assistance in obtaining a copy of those
regulations,

(5) The prospective lower tier participant agrees by submitting this form that, should the proposed covered transaction be entered into,
it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier covered transaction with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible,
or voluntarily excluded from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by the department or agency with which
this transaction originated,

{6) The prospective lower tier participant further agrees by submitting this form that it will include this clause titled "Certification
Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion - Lower Tier Covered Transactions,” without
modification, in all lower tier covered fransactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions.

(7) A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant in a lower tier covered transaction
that is niot debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from the covered transaction, unless it knows that the
certification is erroneous. A participant may decide the method and frequency by which it determines the eligibility of its
principals. Bach participant may, but is not required to, check the System for Award Management (SAM) database.

(8) Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records to render in good faith the
certification required by this clause. The knowledge and information of a participant is not required to exceed that which is
normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

(9) Except for transactions authorized under paragraph (5) of these instructions, if a participant in a covered transaction knowingly
enters intc a lower tier covered fransaction with a person who is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from
participation in this (ransaction, in addition to other remedies available to the Federal Government, the department or agency with
which this transaction originated may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment,

Form AD-1048 (REV 12/18)
Page 2 of 2




9102 4290320 058-54 SIS 359104

PY SIYBRY [IAID A Jo TA
a[IL], Jo Juaunoeua 2y 1o Surres aessawr

€961 Sty u1 Apauua) Y uyof JupIsaIg —

P4 *UOTIBULWILIISIP [BIDRI UT S)[NS3I 10
‘SIZIPISQIS ‘SAYOUIIUD ‘safeinooua orgm
uorysey Aue ur juads aq 10U 9INQLIUED
$30e1 [[e Jo s1adedxe] [Te yorym 0] ‘spunj
oriqnd et sarmbar aonsn( &mﬁww

2

S0IAISS 152404 dU3 UIM
Jaupeq e se sanijigisuodsay INoj

sjuLwalinbay
sy61A A1) yum butAidwo)

sjuswaa1by pue sjueln

21n}noLIbY jo Juswpedaq seaess paauun [

—
—

vas

‘19pua] pue “1akojdwa “apraocid Smumpoddo [enbe ue st yasn

"301JJO SDIAIIG JS910 [ED0] IMOA Joejuod aseafd
‘uonmEULIOyUT 210w 10,1 -d1qnd a1 03 Ayrunyzoddo
renba Surpraoid ur saured moA st 2014195 15910, AL,
UOIJeULIOJU] 3I0JA 10

papuswe
Sse ‘e/6T JO PV

uoneligeyay au) (¥6L

Ajgesia 40 $0S oIS '2'S'N 62)
papuswe

se ‘G/eT Jo v | (bss 32 1019

sby | uopeujwdsiq sby "2'SN )
(senine 2461
pue swelboid JO SjuUSWpUAWY

|euoREINp3 uoneonps | (9891-189T

ur) xes 343 4O XTI SPIL "2'SN 02)

(d37 Buipnpour)

wbuQ |euoneN | $96T 0 PV sy | (20002—P000T

40 10[0D 228y | [IAID Y3 JO TA SRL SN )
:Jo siseg
ayj uo
uoneulwLIdSIq
sjiqiyoad ajmeis| 2Ppod 'sn

;ouerpdurod aimsus 03 MO[[0]
noA jsnur smey sPYSTY [IATD [eIdp3] Jeym

“aoue)ISSe VSN

jo syuardmar Aq sme sy3ny [1a1D) Jo uoneora Suidaqe
suIte[d ayesrpnlpe pue ‘a1e81SIAUT ‘DA [[IM
VASN YL ‘sme[ siySny (A1) pim Ajdwod Lo ey
a1msua 03 s1seq orporrad e uo sanianoe pue surexdord
mMoX JO SMIIASI JINPUOD [[IM 3IIAIIG }SAI0] Y]
;saniiqrsuodsax

UOTJRPUTWILIdSIpUOU Y3im duerjduod

3INSU3 0} 0P IDIAIIG }SAI0] 3] S0P Jeym

., dapraoid

fyiungaoddo nba up st woyniiisu s1yT,, 3X93 AP UL
Ia[[ewus ou 9z1s Jurid ul ‘Juawaje)s SuLmor[o) ay)
SPNOUT WNWITUTW B Je “JUaWIajes [[ng 3y Jo asn gy
yruwrad o3 [[ews 003 a1e sjenajew 10 suonedqnd ay I

,apraotd Apungioddo jpnba wp s uoynigsul sty

* Q08 VPSn@ayvIu

wpiSoud [ (€) 10 'THHL-069 (20T) X0f () ‘01%6
-0S207 D' ‘HOISUIYSUA ‘MS ‘anuaaty ouapuadapuy
00FT ‘siy8ry npai) 1o0f fuviainag jupsissy a3 Jo 2010
‘aunnari8y Jo juswivdacg S i (1) :Aq VASIN
03 427331 40 ULL0f pajaduos 4noA Jqns "T666-7€9
(998) 1112 ‘wiof purwjdinos ayy Jo Adoo v jsanbas of
‘ueiof a1y u1 pagsanbai woyvuciofur ayg fo v 4agza] iy
u1 papraosd pup QST 07 PassaLppn 42143] U 3j1im o
a01ffo vasn Auw v 40 7 puigyysna” uyy juwidiuod
Jao8 vpsn-tosvmma/f:digy ju aurguo punof ‘/706-qV
‘W10 Juvpdino) uonpuuLISI(] WulSoLd VST Yl
27a1dui03 ‘uonmuLsip Sudan jupwpdiod v ajyf of



YS1EUT uvYyy 42130 SaSVN Y]

11 2)quay 0S[Y 1 HoLELLIfuUL wLSoid
‘Apuomppy "6€€8-£48 (008) v 3912135

fujay (viapad ayi ySnoiyy Y SI $90ju0d Lo
(ALL puv 29100) 009Z-0Z/ (Z0T) #9 4241422
IIONVL SV ASI 40 wvi3o4d ayj s4a3s11upy
w7 fouaSy (vao] 40 apv3s ajqisuodsal iy
1903103 prroys (32 “aSunSuyT uSI§ UPILIAY
‘adpjorpny “Juiid a8.v] ‘aipag *-8°3) uoyvi0fU]
wpSo4d 4of uoypoumuLL0D fo SUuvIUL
2011w 24nbas 0ya1 SALGUSIY L) SUOSLA]

(swpiSosd

11 01 fyddy sasvq papquyosd ju JoN) fiparion

syy81a papo aord sof uoyviviaL 40 [psiidal puy

‘Azipiqusip “a8p *xas ‘ULS1I0 [PLOLVLL A0]0D ‘9IVL

Jo s1spq ayz uo Suypuiunassty wolf pajiquyord

S1 HONGIISUT S1] “S310110d pup SUOUINSAL

sjy8id 1213 (VS 24nipnaridy Jo juauivdaq

‘G pUD M) [1apaq Yo a0UTPI0IIV U,
‘S[eLIajew ypeanno pue suonedrqnd mok
ur Juredwrod e a1y 0] MOY PUe UOTJBUTUILIISTPUOU
Jnoqe jusuwaiels Surmoroy ap Surpnpug
-a1qeoridde araym
“Ayrqesip pue ‘98e “xas ‘Ur3Lro reuoneu ‘91 uo
paseq uonedonied werSord uo uogewwIoUL
oryderSowap Yitm ad1AIaG 15310, Ay Surpraorg
‘urexdord moA jayrewr 10
3SOIBAPE NOA JT AJISIDAIP SINSUS 0] SIMTUNIWIOD
JO A3aLIeA IpLM B 0] [pRanNO SUTpraoIg
"ssa001d Jurefdwod v asn
ay ur 3101 oy Surpnpur ‘saniqisuodsar sjySny
[TAID T2} Spuejsiapun jye1s moA jeyy Suumsug
-arerrdoxdde se uerd ayy no Axred uayy
pue J[qIssadoe u) Sunyew 107 ueld uonisuesn e
do[aaap “a[qrssande MOU 10U 312 A3} JT "SIDI[IIe]
pue swerdord mo4 jo Aqrsseooe ayy Sunenyeay
‘(segrangoe
pue swerdoxd [euoreonps ur) X35 10 AyIqestp
‘98e ‘w8110 [eUOnEU TOT0D ‘2RI JO SISeq I} U0
uonedonred jiury jou op Aa3y; amsus o3 saoryoerd
pue ‘saxnpadoid ‘sadrod mok [re Sutmaraay

‘syuawarmbaz

sIYSnY A1) Yaim aouerjduwod ur st urerdord mok
Suumsua 107 a[qisuodsar aq 03 uosrad e SurJouapy

‘ypd-arnyporqday /a0 daymmm

/ /:d3IY STA JHT Ypim orqnd 9 jo stequisw

[e00[ Aq pajsanbar 10 papasu UAYM SIAWOISND

1mo4 03 981eYD JO 991 SHUIWMOOP [eI1A JardIajur
10 ayersuen 03 uefd ssaooe a8enSuel e SurdopEasg

-95B( IAWO0ISND

moA 03 ayeurdordde se 4 g7) Louspyor g yssug

pajnwr] yim apdoad 10§ safenue] asneiaje

ur pue sagiiqesip yim a[doad 1oy syeurto}
aagewId)[e ur uoneuoyur werford Surpraoiy e

 DIAIDG

159104 VS[] Y3 WOy jueId e Aq papuny sem

YoIeasa1 siyL,, YO ,, 221416 352101 VS Y3 YHM
uoneradood ur pajnpuod sem YoIeasa sijL,, YO

L IIIAISG 3182104 VS 243 woxy juerd e ygnonp
arqissod apewr wongesnqnd sy, “39 ‘901AI9G
1S910,] U3 HIM UOTEI[LJe JO Juaumale)s e ‘1oaloxd
JuawaaISe 10 Jueld e 0] Paje[aI S[RIISIEU DB
pue suonjeorqnd moX jo Aue ur Surpnpul e
‘sa1dod urejqo 03 aoLyo
3DTATIG ISAT0,] [2I0] INOA 1oeju0)) -d1qnd s 03
2[qISIA SeaIR 12130 10 seare uondasar orgqnd tnod
uI (VS/F-qV) 191sod amymoudy jo jusunredag
"SIV 10§ 2ousn[ puy,, oy Sutdedsiq o
‘Koua8e A13sa10j ajeig € WOy
jueiSqns e SuIATR0a1 uonEZIESIO AJTUnuIuod
[e20] € st juaidmaiqns e jo ajdwexs uy "wayy
woiy aouemsse paudis e ureiqo ‘sjusidaigns
aaey no& J1 (A¥TH-4S 10 gHTH-4S) Sme[ siySny
A yam Ajdurod [im noA yely Surdmaao
35N 2DURINSSE UOQEUTWILDSIpUoU e Surus8ig e
:0] pajIwuI] JOU 1€ INq ‘DPN[IUT SMe] SIYIT
[1ALD) [e19pay yim Burdduroo o7 saniqisuodsal
Ino£ ‘301AI19G 1S910, I YIIm Iaured e sy
;smef spySry [1a1D) [e1apag ynm Surddurod
103 saniqisuodsar moA are jeypy

(syfoaduout 10 “a8agj00 ‘Azrsiaciun “3-2) uoreziue3io
10 ‘uvonminsul AousSe syeaud 10 orqnd Auy e
uonezuedio 10 ‘uonerodIod ‘agqLy
[eNPIAIPUL 2ATEN] BYSE[Y 10 URTPUJ UBDLISUTY o

JUSWILIZAOS [2D0] 10 3JBIS Y

aoue)sIsse
10 Surpuny [e12pa SUIATEDRI [ENPIAIPUL AUY e
:apnpur sjustday
-orqnd
a3 03 zago nok werSoid e Jonpuod 0} (Fusrdoal
I3y30Ue Y3noIy} 10 A[O2IIp I9FIa) DUE)SISSE 10
Surpuny [e19pa] 2AIR0AI NOA ‘9IIAIIG 15910, A}
ypim drysrowpred e ySnoxyy 41 juarddar e a1e nox
Jaouejsisse
pue Surpuny [e13pa] Jo JuaIdaI e noA a1y
anfea
1orew Moraq ye £A11adord [erapag Jo asn 10 URO] »
(£31SI9ATUN TEDO] B JE ISIN0D
e Sugonnsur safo[duws a01A13G 15310, € 5°3)
[Puuosiad [exepad jo jusurusisse Arexodura) /Ueo] e
Kouale [exepay e Aq pajussard Sururel] e
sueo|
10 ‘SjuswaaISe S[qeSINUIIaI-S0d ‘Sjuswaaide
areys-1s02 a8ua[reyd ‘spuswaaiSe asneradood
‘spueidqns ‘sjueid £q USAIS SITUOW [BISPa] e
Jaouejsisse
pue Surpuny [exapaJ jo sad4j awos are Jeypq

“Anqestp pue ‘a8e (sanranoe 1o surersord
[EUOLIEDTIPA UT) XS “ULSLIO [eUOneL I0[0D ‘908l apnjoul
saseq IsaY ] "Me[ [eI3pa Aq ParaA0d saseq uo rqnd
ayj 0} sagianoe pue surerford mo4 jo Aarep a3

Ul U0 BUTULDSIpUOU SULInsua 10§ sani[iqisuodsal
oA JO MIIAISAO DIseq e sapraoxd amupoiq sy,

Aidde ey smey s)ySny [1AID [RIIPI] SMOYS
2INP0oIq SIY} JO Yorq Ay, "onoeid Arojeuruurnsip
10 Trymeun Aue sasoddo 1o jurerdurod e safg oym
uosiad e jsureSe 1suurw Aue Ul ajeI[E}al JOU JSNUL

noA ‘0s[y *Sjauaq 10 ‘spre ‘sadiaras ‘surerdord woxy
auoAuE apNXa 10 AUIp J0U pnoys noA ‘sjdurexa 104
"I9o noA saniapoe pue sweaSoxd ayy ur sjedppred
03 ardoad yre 1oy Aymyroddo tenbs apraoczd ysmux

nof me[ Aq ‘901a19G 38010, (VQS)mmousy jo
jusunreda( g 9yl wog ‘juawaaide o jueid e

SE (IS ‘90Ue)SISSE I0 SpUny [eISPa,] A1 NoA JT
Zsme[ spySny [1A1D

[erapag yim Ajdwod o3 paxmbaix st oym



- ™
Wk %

JFA_475_A-gteenindd 1

USDA
s United States Department of Agriculture

1
¥

n accordance with Federal law and U.S. Department of
Agriculture (USDA) civil rights regulations and palicies, this
institution is prohibited from discriminating on the basis of race,
color, national origin, sex, age, disability, and reprisal or retaliation
for prior civil rights activity. (Not all prohibited bases apply to
all programs.)

Persons with disabilities who require alternative means of
communication for program information (e.g., Braille, large
print, audiotape, American Sign Language, etc.) should contact
the responsible State or lacal Agency that administers the
program or USDA's TARGET Center at (202) 720-2600 (voice
and TTY) or contact USDA through the Federal Relay Service at
(800) 877-8339. Additionally, program information is available in
languages other than English.

To file a complaint alleging discrimination, complete the USDA
Program Discrimination Complaint Form, AD-3027, found online
at http://www.ascr.usda.gov/complaint_filing_cust.html, or
at any USDA office or write a letter addressed to USDA and
provide in the letter all of the information requested in the form.
To request a copy of the complaint form, call (866) 632-9992.
Submit your completed form or letter to USDA by:

mail:

U.S. Department of Agriculture

Office of the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights
1400 Independence Avenue, SW

Washington, D.C. 20250-9410

fax:
(202) 690-7442; or

email:
program.intake@usda.gov.

This institution is an equal opportunity provider.

Form AD-475-A—Assisted Paster/ Ravised December 2015

|

i

C onforme a las leyes federales y a los derechos civiles,
reglamentos y politicas del Departamento de Agricultura
de los Estados Unidos (U.S. Department of Agriculture,
USDA), se prohibe a esta institucién discriminar por motivo de
raza, color, nacionalidad, sexo, edad, discapacidad y reprimir

o tomar represalias por actividades realizadas en el pasado
relacionadas con los derechas civiles. (No todos los principios de
prohibicion se aplican a todos los programas).

Las personas discapacitadas que requieran medios alternos
para que se les comunique la informacién de un programa (por
ejemplo, braille, letra agrandada, grabacién de audio, lenguaje
de sefas estadounidense, etc.) deberdan comunicarse con la
agencia estatal o local responsable de administrar el programa
o el TARGET Center del USDA al (202) 720-2600 (voz y TTY)

o comunicarse con el USDA a través del Servicio Federal de
Transmisién de Informacién al (800) 877-8339. La informacién
del programa también esta disponible en otros idiomas ademas
del inglés.

Para presentar una queja por alegada disctiminacién, complete el
formulario de quejas por discriminacién del programa del USDA,
AD-3027, que podré encontrar en linea en http://www.ocio.
usda.gov/sites/default/files/docs/2012/Spanish_Form_508_
Compliant_6_8_12_0.pdf o en cualquier oficina del USDA o
escriba una carta dirigida al USDA que incluya toda la informacion
solicitada en el formulario. Para solicitar una copla del formulario
de presentacién de quejas, comuniquese al (866) 632-9992.
Envie su formulario o carta completos al USDA por

correo:

U.S. Department of Agriculture

Office of the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights
1400 Independence Avenue, SW

Washington, D.C. 20250-9410

fax:
(202) 690-7442; o

correo electrénico:
program.intake@usda.gowv.

Esta institucion ofrece igualdad de oportunidades.

Afiche complementario al Formulario AD-475-A / Revisado dicienibre 20156

11518 323 PM



|

ﬁ‘g‘ﬁ = Jz' City of Yreka
; 4 lE'ﬁ’{ ‘A‘q 701 Fourlh Street = Yreka, CA 96097

(530) 841-2386 = FAX (530) 842-4836

August 16, 2022

Multi-Agency Support
Providers - McKinney Fire

Greetings from Yrekal

The City of Yreka wishes to express its heartfelt gratitude for the support numerous
professionals, from a multitude of agencies, provided during the McKinney fire. This
tragic and violent fire seriously impacted residents, the community, and government with
some even losing their lives. We are also aware that some of your firefighters were
injured in the line of duty. We wish them a full recovery! We want to thank and
recognize the professionals who gave time, and extreme effort while risking their lives,
and being away from their families, to help protect the City of Yreka during this raging
fire.

The McKinney fire was a very tragic event being considered the deadliest wildfire in
California in 2022, and the second most destructive of the year, thus far. Sadly, human
lives perished, approximately 185 structures were destroyed, and 60,392 acres burned
during this unforgiving wildfire. As you might imagine, this event rocked the core of who
we are as a community. Your persistence in fighting this fire, and commitment to the
greater good were determining factors in keeping our community safe and calm. The
sacrifices and hard work of your fire and emergency response professionals/teams
saved lives! Thank you for making a difference in the lives of City of Yreka residents
and surrounding areas.

We offer our most sincere appreciation for your assistance when this community

needed it most. We are forever indebted to all of you for your commitment, and
persistence in fighting the McKinne ]fire.

. . ‘/ 4
il

Duane Kegg, Yreka Mayor far the City C/oun

With sincere gratitude,




2022 Summary By Station

Reture/ Hazardous .
Month Fire 100 Explosion EMS/gEoescue Condition Servs::]Call Gaoté';gtent False Call 700 Wei‘:;i:esm 0;2: Shift Totals
200 400
Jan-22 24 0 386 6 42 45 23 0 2 528
Feb-22 33 0 253 4 29 39 19 0 0 377
Mar-22 28 0 321 8 32 52 22 0 0 463
Apr-22 23 1 279 10 33 53 22 0 0 421
May-22 35 1 277 2 29 61 17 0 1 423
Jun-22 34 1 301 4 40 64 20 0 1 465
Jul-22 53 0 298 0 32 52 15 0 3 453
Aug-22 32 0 353 9 51 64 21 0 1 531
Sep-22 23 0 312 6 54 53 11 0 3 462
Oct-22 0
Nov-22 0
Dec-22 0
TOTAL 285 3 2780 49 342 483 170 0 11 4123

2022 Total Summary By Apparatus

Reture/ Hazardous
Month Fire100 | Explosion EMS‘;;;“"E Condition Se”;;‘;ca" G°°2{;gte“t False Call 700 w::;::eaoo 09‘:;’ Shift Totals
200 400
Jan-22 50 0 468 8 47 81 27 0 2 683
Feb-22 92 0 320 ] 37 84 26 0 0 567
Mar-22 63 0 382 17 38 89 25 0 0 614
Apr-22 60 2 337 18 42 70 25 0 0 554
May-22 120 1 354 6 35 142 23 0 2 683
Jun-22 124 2 384 9 52 143 30 0 2 746
Jul-22 172 0 366 3 38 108 16 0 3 706
Aug-22 95 0 437 12 63 126 25 0 1 759
Sep-22 69 0 367 14 70 98 17 0 4 639
Oct-22 0
Nov-22 0
Dec-22 0
TOTAL 845 5 3415 95 422 941 214 0 14 5951

2022 Admin Totals (Chief, BC, Training)

Reture/ Hazardous
Month Fire 100 Explosion EMS,;(F]{;scue Condition Sen.:;ZCall Gom;‘;gtent False Call 700 Wei‘:;:eﬁoo osggr Shift Totals
200 400
Jan-22 11 0 25 3 1 8 2 0 0 50
Feb-22 19 0 18 2 i 11 1 0 0 52
Mar-22 13 0 25 2 2 6 0 0 0 48
Apr-22 20 0 21 5 0 5 2 0 0 53
May-22 29 0 25 0 0 20 3 0 0 77
Jun-22 41 0 20 1 1 22 1 0 1 87
Jul-22 42 0 24 2 4 16 0 0 0 88
Aug-22 23 0 24 2 6 14 0 0 0 69
Sep-22 17 0 18 1 3 14 1 0 0 54
Oct-22 0
Nov-22 0
Dec-22 0
TOTAL 215 0 200 18 18 116 10 0 1 578




September Monthly Station Response Summary by Station and Shift
Report Date Range: September 1 - September 30, 2022

. Ruptul:e/ EMS/ Rescue Hazar.d_ous Service Call |Good Intent Severe Other .
Fire 100 E:E!osmn 300 Eg;dntmn 500 600 False Call 700 Weather 800 |900 Shift Totals

Station 21 (Airport)
Shift A 3 0 25 0 4 4 0 0 1 37
Shift B 3 0 32 1 7 5 0 0 0 48
Shift C 6 0 27 1 4 10 0 0 0 48
Total 12 0 84 2 15 19 0 0 1 133
Station 22 (Empire)
Shift A 1 0 18 0 2 6 2 0 0 29
Shift B 1 0 12 0 2 0 1 0 0 16
Shift C 0 0 20 0 0 0 1 0 0 21
Total 2 0 50 0 4 6 4 0 0 66
Station 23 (Fruityard)
Shift A 0 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
Shift B 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Shift C 2 0 8 0 1 1 0 0 1 13
Total 2 0 22 0 1 1 0 0 1 27
Station 24 (Waterford)
Shift A 0 0 21 2 1 2 2 0 0 28
Shift B 0 0 22 0 1 1 1 0 0 25
Shift C 3 0 26 0 6 3 0 0 1 39
Total 3 0 69 2 8 6 3 0 1 92
Station 25 (La Grange)
Shift A 0 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 3
Shift B 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 3
Shift C 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 2
Total 1 0 4 0 3 0 0 0 0 8
Station 26 (Riverbank)
Shift A 1 0 14 0 4 6 0 0 0 25
Shift B 1 0 27 0 9 11 2 0 0 50
Shift C 1 0 42 2 10 4 2 0 0 61
Total 3 0 83 2 23 21 4 0 0 136
District Totals

23 0 312 6 54 53 11 0 3 462




September Monthly Admin Response Summary by Shift
Report Date Range: September 1 - September 30, 2022

Fire 100

Reture/
Explosion
200

EMS/ Rescue
300

Hazardous
Condition
400

Service Call
500

Good Intent
600

False Call 700

Severe
Weather 800

Other 900

Shift Totals

Battalion 2
Shift A
Shift B
Shift C

13

~J

14

10

o

22

Total

15

(=1 [=]l=21=]

18

[l Ll =R =]

Win(o|=

11

(==

ojlojo|o

[=} =] [=]i=]

49

Battalion 202
Shift A
Shift B
Shift C

Total

ojo|jo|o

ol|lo|jo|o

=2 k=1[=2k=]

[=] =] (=] k=]

ollc|o|o

[=3[=)[=Ri=]

[=} =] [=][=]

[=1 k=1{=0[=]

[=] =) [=]]=]

ollolo|o

Battalion 204
Shift A
Shift B
Shift C

Total

mllololm

ollcjo|o

(=3 [=}i=0=]

clo|lo|o

ollo|o|o

ol|ojo|o

(=] [=][=] =]

(=} [=) =] =]

[=}({=][=][=]

Il =1 =0

Training 3
Shift A
Shift B
Shift C

Total

mllolol-

(=3 [=1{=0}=]

=} k=] [=k=]

oflolo|o

(=3 [=} =] =]

ojo|lo|o

(=3 k=1 [=0k=]

ollojo|o

ol|ojo|o

(=1 =1

Chief 1
Shift A
Shift B
Shift C

Total

(=] [=1[=][=]

(=3 [=]=2(=]

ojlo|jo|o

(=3 [=][=] =]

[=}f=][=]=]

(=} =] =] =]

(=) [=]{=] =]

ojlo|jo|o

ofo(o|o

[=3|k=][=0=]

Prevention 1
Shift A
Shift B
Shift C

Total

(=3 [=1i=1L=]

(=] [f=] (=] =]

(=] k=] [=] k=]

(=} [=R =11=]

[=Ri=]1(=11=]

(=8 [=1[=Ri=]

oflo|lc|o

(=3 i=1l=21=]

ollcjo|c

olojo|o

District Total

17

18

14

51




io/nag io/mau io/man 08T 9T 08T ET EET vTT T 9T 8T
(SSTWIAIGHH) oW uonaeay a8eiany 101IsIg

io/Na# io/nag io/na# VET 8E-T 0ET 0ET SET awy] uonoeay Uoliels AFelany

6T'T LTT 1T T EET Jys

9EIT ot-T 6ET LET FUYS

YT EVT 67T 9E'T ¥ s

(iueqsany) oz uopels

10/NIa# 10/A1Q# 10/AIQ# SET STT vTT 0ET Wi ST:T 6C:T 8TT alwi| uonseay Uonels abelaay

ST SET LT 0ET m"ﬂ LTT StT 0ET J IS

i &1 PET LET 00:T ETT ST:T 8C:T a3us

SET STT STT 6Z°T 90T 8TT Ers ¥ IS

(piopazeM) bz uoles

10/A10# i0/AIQ# 10/AIQ# ZET 8ET 85T (4329 ZET 0E'T 9Z:1T ZET ST'T uopaEay uchess adesany

T 0ET ST 60 T vTT 0T [4439 [4431 (321 2 tlmnm_

6Z°T LET L0T 14 ZET 6T:T T 20T auiys

STT 1 SST 9T:T oFT 8ET 1T A Y Hius

| (pdeA 3nud) £ UoREIS

i0/AIQ# i0/AIO# i0/AIQ# 1T 9€'T PET 3wilL uoiveay uopels afesany

90T 0z:T 1T ERULL

T [44% ECT 6T:T LET FHYs

9ET 5T vTT [EET v us

| w3) Zz uoRels

io/na# 9z uonels i0/AIO# i0/NIQO# 10/NO# LT ST:T 0zT:1T LTT 0E'T 60:T EL'T 650 3wl | Uo|deIY uojiels ITeiany

i0/AI0% YT uones EET 80T 61T 6T:T oT'T v T 90:T J tﬂﬂ

10/AIQ# £ Yohels 6T vt 12T 0S:T 31439 LOT T T0:T 0T:T S

10/A10# ¢z uones [ra4 0Z'T YT €51 T 90T 150 1T ¥ yus

io/AlQ# T Uoieis (vodury) TZ uonels
i »unEouon_ ._unEu_EE Lunotow 19quwa3das] snany Alnr! _| n:-_q_ Aepy _ __,an._ _ ny_u_.;__ .cw:._nuu__ Eam_
98eJoAE JWI| UORDEDY AlEA 7 % I hmtm:.o_ _ _ [3 ._wu._mnﬂu_ _ _ Z Jauend _ _ 1 .._mtmnc_

2202 Yys pue uojels Aq llewiing swilj uonoesy



